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GROUP STRUCTURE
e

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

(the “Company” or “New Century”)

MtHtLEEERERRLAF
(eSS EEAR S 7 <8)

and

&

its subsidiaries (the “Group”)

HEAR ([AKHE])

with focus on
Tourism-Related Businesses, Property Investments and Securities Trading

EERREREBREY MERERESHEE

Tourism-Related Property Securities
Businesses Investments Trading
hix 2 AR BA S 1% MERE HEHEE

Cruise Ship
Charter Services

5090 50 K AR RISHE

Hotel Operations
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Revenue (HK$ million)

Profit/(Loss) attributable to
owners of the Company
(HK$ million)

Equity attributable to
owners of the Company
(HK$ million)

Earnings/(Loss) per share
(HK cents)

* As adjusted for the effect of bonus issue on the basis of one

2012
—E-_F
WA (BEET) 53.5
NCIE YN
EEET/ (B8)
(ABEL) 17.2
AREEBA
Bl
(ABAETL) 1,342.7
SREHN/ (EB)
(&) 0.30

new share for every twenty shares held on 2 September

2008, which was passed as an ordinary resolution at the

annual general meeting of the Company held on 2 September

2008.
HK$ million Revenue HK$ million
HEET W A BB
350 1,500
300 [~
1,200
250 |~
200 [~ 900
150 [~ 600
100 [~
300
0 0
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 Year
F
S 0Pnroﬁt/(LosS) attributable to owners of the Company HK cents
BEET I/ TT?E%)\JE{E/@%'/(FSTE &l
250 4
200 [~ 5
150 [~
2
100 [~
1
50 [~
0 | . 0
750 i I -]
-100 2
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008  Year
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) 15
(@®:5)  (@®mF) (@EH)  (EE5)

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

EEUBERE

2011 2010 2009 2008
“E2—% -2 C—TENF C—TIN\F
(Restated) (Restated) ~ (Restated)  (Restated)
(=31 (g=31) (B &5]) (B=31)
172.2 3294 219.1 303.5
207.3 206.8 (86.9) 1736
1,377.8 1,183.2 997.5 1,104.7
3.59 3.59 (151) 3.10*

tOEMEBITARZEEELRE  REEL

RAEIRZZEZENFNAZBRITZRER
FRELBAZERRER  BHEEER
RZZEZNFNAZBERE - TERES
Al BT — IR ©

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

DR NS
2012 2011 2009 2008  Year
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) {5
(E5) [€3-7)) (E5)) (E5))
Earnings/(Loss) per share
&aF,/ (FE)
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008  Year
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) F17
(i &%) (g E51) (g =5)) (ie=5))
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFERES

Dear Valued Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of New
Century Group Hong Kong Limited, it is my pleasure to
present the Annual Report of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2012 (the “Year").

2011/2012 was very eventful in many ways for the entire
world. Major events, such as the slow economic recovery
in the United States, the devastating earthquake in Japan
and the European debt crisis led to the uncertainties to the

global economy.

GEARING UP FOR SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Facing a tough marketplace and operating environment
due to continual competition from two integrated resorts in
Singapore, the Group strived hard to maintain our current
position. We have stopped sharing from the cruise ship
operators the net win of slot machines since January 2011
and renewed our charter agreements at lower rates during
the fourth quarter of 2011. During the Year, the Group has
also spent over SG$8.2 million (approximately HK$50.8
million) in the dry docks to keep the cruise ships in their

operating conditions for business.

The combination of unfavorable global economic
conditions, increase in fuel oil price and the domestic riots
demanding for an increase of minimum wages in Batam
Island, Indonesia last year led to a decrease in corporate
business travelers and affected the hotel's occupancy level.
In response to the situation, the Group continued to adopt
stringent cost control measures to keep the influence as

low as possible.
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HIGHLY RESPONSIVE TO MARKET CHANGES
The property markets in both Hong Kong and Singapore

have continued to grow, yet at a slower pace due to the
intense government efforts to curb speculation. The Group
has taken a prudent wait-and-see approach during the
reporting period. Without any new acquisition and disposal
of properties during the Year, the Group achieved 100%

occupancy rate from properties in Hong Kong.

In view of the uncertainties in the property markets, the
Group focused our investment on the stock markets of
Hong Kong and Singapore. Asian stock markets plunged
during the first half of the Year and affected our securities
on hand. Fortunately, our team proactively adjusted our
securities portfolio and minimized the loss through selling
some of the stocks that were no longer attractive while
buying some potential stocks at a lower price. We have

successfully maintained a healthy financial position.

GRASPING OPPORTUNITIES AMIDST GLOBAL
UNCERTAINTIES

Looking forward, global economic growth will continue to
be overshadowed by uncertainties. New Century remains
cautiously optimistic in the business environment. We will
closely monitor the market trends and adjust our strategies

accordingly.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFHES

HHZRBEETES

BARF MMM 2 W ETISFEER -
MEF KB PRS- TR B
TR - RMEHN - AEBE B HKIE
HEERE  RAFERN - NEEXREH
WHESKHEEMYE  mMEB 2 WEES
100%,2 HFH = -

ERYMEMSEEE THIAREZ A& H
EREREFINESNHIME ZBE
Mg - RAFEAR > PMNEETHR ¥
FTH FEIAKEFBELZES - F
- SEEGEHRAZETESHES X
FBEE D T HEARS NAE R IAR
BEEBREAETRENNEREMEERD
BR - REBRINERRR 2T BN -

EBERTHABRER N HREE
R IR RS E T T A
REXE - VU LEYUEERFRBERL

WA - AEEBEHOERTIHEY -
4R 3 B L
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFERES

While strategic investment planning is a significant element
of the Group's operation, maintaining a strong and healthy
financial position is equally important. The coming year
will continue to be challenging and our management team
will not waver from our focus on liquidity, cost control
and revenue maximization. We strive to be proactive in
positioning our company not only to respond to short-term
challenges, but also to generate long-term returns in an

ever-changing business environment.

On behalf of the Board, | wish to express my sincere
gratitude to our shareholders, customers, suppliers, bankers
and other business associates for their long-term support;
and also to every director, the management team and all

staff for their effort paid last year.

Ng Wee Keat

Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 June 2012
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS
For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group recorded a

consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
of HK$17,163,000 (2011 (restated): HK$207,317,000).
Basic earnings per share was HKO0.30 cent (2011
(restated): HK3.59 cents). Revenue for the Group was
HK$53,464,000 (2011: HK$172,177,000).

Net asset value as of 31 March 2012 was approximately
HK$1,315,688,000 (2011 (restated): HK$1,358,174,000).

DIVIDEND

The Board recommends a final dividend of HKO.6 cent
per share, payable to shareholders of the Company whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company
on 10 September 2012. Subject to the approval of the
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting to be held on 4 September 2012, the final
dividend will be paid on 27 September 2012.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The annual general meeting of the Company is scheduled
to be held on Tuesday, 4 September 2012 (the “Annual
General Meeting”). For determining the entitlement to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from Friday,
31 August 2012 to Tuesday, 4 September 2012, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
will be effected. In order to be eligible to attend and vote
at the Annual General Meeting, all transfers of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be
lodged with the Company's branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 30 August 2012.

EHE5T 5 T

E 35
HE-_T——F=-A=1+—HLFER"
AEFEBEFIARAEE ARIELEE &
w1%ow%nm:%——¢%miﬂw
207,317,000/ 7T) - BIREAREF/F0.30
%mc:;——¢4ﬁ§w>ssa&mw
KEBE 2 A AB53,464,0008 L (==
——4F 172,177,000 70) °

R-ZE——F=A=+—0 BEFEL
£1,315,688,0008 L (—ZZT — —F (K=
%) : 1,358,174,000& 7T) °

g\

EEggRMAR _FE——_FALATHRT
RRABRRERLM 2 AR B RRIR &K
0.6l 2 KRB - FHFARAZBRR
—E-—FNAAMBAERITZREBSF
Ag LHER  REBRESR T ——F
NAZ+TEBHIRR -

TERERREER
ARNBZITR_E——FhLAWmA (2
O ROTKRFRBAFRAE ((RERBFK
gl RETEFBRRBFRERNE L
FRZHEF - ARRARKE_T—=FN\A
=+t—H(EHRA)E=FT—=-FhAMEA

EFD)(BIEEERMR) BEMHERRE
B o RILEIE - AR AT IHEEM
BRNBFPELFE ATEEERRASF
AERREERAZER  FIAERNDBP
XHERBBERENER T ——F/\A
=+H (28N TFERE=+2RIRER
RNARBEBZRODBPER Y REETTE
RARAR (MUt AEBEFERKNER
2855 B EEE R 02618 EITER ©
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEE RS T

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval
of the Company's shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting. The record date for entitlement to the proposed
final dividend is on Monday, 10 September 2012. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend,
the register of members of the Company will be closed
on Monday, 10 September 2012 and no transfer of
shares will be effected on such date. In order to qualify
for the proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be
lodged with the Company's branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 7 September 2012.

OPERATIONS
Cruise Ship Charter Services

During the Year, keen competition in the tourism and
entertainment sector in Singapore continued to have an
adverse implication on the Group's cruise ship charter
services of the two cruise ships named “Leisure World"
and "Amusement World" (the “Cruise Ships”). In view of
the difficulties encountered by the cruise ship operators,
starting from January 2011, the Group was no longer
entitled to the sharing of net win of slot machines onboard
the Cruise Ships; and the Group has lowered the fixed
daily charges rates of the Cruise Ships upon the renewal
of charter agreements of the Cruise Ships in the fourth
quarter of 2011. The two factors resulted in a drop of
27.3% in segment revenue from HK$92,374,000 last year
to HK$67,140,000 this year. Besides, an increase in fair
value losses of Cruise Ships from HK$24,297,000 last year
to HK$51,741,000 this year led to a drop in segment profit
to HK$ 1,458,000 (2011: HK$56,728,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Hotel Operations

The fuel oil price issue and riots against local government
on minimum wages hit many parts of Indonesia including
Batam lIsland, which resulted in a decrease in the Group's
hotel occupancy as a consequence of a drop in the number
of corporate business travelers. The hotel operations in
Batam View Beach Resort recorded a drop in revenue to
HK$20,838,000 (2011: HK$23,449,000). However, there
was an exchange gain of HK$223,000 (2011: an exchange
loss of HK$1,983,000) resulting from the appreciation
of the Singapore dollar to Indonesian Rupiah at the
translation of receivables in Singapore dollar at the end of
the reporting period. As the increase in minimum wages
stopped some of the foreign investments and then caused
a drop in business travelers, the Group implemented an
effective cost control on hotel operations. Together with the
exchange gain, the Group managed to reduce its segment
loss to HK$7,399,000 (2011: HK$10,412,000).

Property Investments

With no further acquisition or disposal of investment
properties during the year, the revenue of the segment was
reduced to HK$14,685,000 (2011: HK$23,650,000). The
decrease in revenue was mainly attributable to the disposal
of a number of investment properties in Hong Kong and
Singapore last year that caused a drop in rental income.
Segment profit also decreased by approximately 61.7%,
from HK$174,605,000 last year to HK$66,793,000 this
year due to that: (i) the gain on disposal of investment
properties of HK$65,852,000 was recorded last year;
and (ii) the fair value gain of investment properties was
decreased to HK$55,900,000 (2011: HK$90,500,000).
Nonetheless, the Group still recorded about a 100%
occupancy rate and an average annual rental yield of 3.1%

(2011: 3.3%) for the Group's investment properties.

TR E RS

B IE ¥R

WROm B R R &K T & M ¥ & IR
Rk RELITENEZ @AM S (B
EXRE) BYAEEBZBEEAETER
EFHIKE AT B ML o Batam
View Beach ResortZ B & 2 7% %15 I A
T % 220,838,000 7T (= F — — 4 ¢
23,449,000/ 7T) © AT - LM E B R ]
B N T FE W R IE B - BT N3k T K ED
JEEFE - B IRIE H Y 25223,0007%8
T (ZF——% : [E X E181,983,000%
L) c AREZELIE EAEEAHHRINEGE
BIE - EMBHEBIKRE NBT K-
It - AR BB AR S S E A UK A
il o ERIME N W - NEEFUESE
EER A E7,399,0008 L (=T ——4F :
10,412,000 70)

MERE
ERFEANL EE —FWHEKHEREY
EBBEAT - 2 EBUR AR £ 14,685,000
BT (ZZE——4 : 23,650,000/ 70) ° W
ABD D EERREFHES TEARI
IR EYE  BRES WA T -
5 &8 A I8 B & 2 174,605,000 7Tk
DHI61.T%E R FE 266,793,000/ 7T
RAR: WVEFHGEHEREWEZ K&
65,852,000/ 7T : (NI EMEZ AFE
B U258 4 255,900,000 T (ZF ——
£ : 90,500,000 7T) ° AT - ANEE 2
WEMERAGEFH1000%2 HFEE - L
REHEFHSWEER/IINN(ZT——
1 3.30) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEE RS T

Securities Trading

Our investment portfolio consists mainly of blue chips in
Hong Kong and Singapore. During the Year, the segment
recorded a loss of HK$48,479,000 (2011: profit of
HK$48,842,000). It was mainly attributed to the downturn
in the Hang Seng Index in Hong Kong (“HSI") and Straits
Times Index in Singapore (“STI"). In addition, there was an
exchange gain of HK$759,000 (2011: HK$16,366,000)

generated from Singapore securities.

31 March 31 March
2012 2011
—E-C-F —E——-F

ZA=t-8 =ZA=t-H

HSI  EEEH 20,556 23,528
STl BREHREY 3,010 3,106

As shown in the table above, HSI and STI experienced
a significant increase of 2,289 points and 219 points
respectively from 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2011,
attributable to the recovery of the macro-economy
worldwide after the financial tsunami. Comparatively, from
31 March 2011 to 31 March 2012, the decreases in both
indices were also noteworthy. HSI recorded a drop of 2,972
points while STI only experienced a drop of 96 points. It
is obvious that the change in segment result from profit
to loss was mainly due to the increased uncertainty and
instability of global financial environment caused by the
aftermath of Japan's devastating earthquake, the deepening
of the sovereign debt crisis in Europe and the U.S. credit

rating downgrade.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 March 2012, the Company had outstanding
guarantees of HK$131,385,000 (2011: HK$142,285,000)
given to banks to secure general credit facilities for certain
subsidiaries. Credit facilities in an aggregate amount of
HK$28,982,000 (2011: HK$38,822,000) had been utilized
by the subsidiaries from such guarantees at the end of the

reporting period.

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS
As of 31 March 2012, some of the Group’s land and

building and investment properties with an aggregate
value of HK$423,431,000 and equity investments with
a carrying value of HK$601,122,000 were pledged to
banks and securities dealers for loan facilities worth
HK$184,614,000 granted to the Group. As of 31 March
2012, HK$28,982,000 of the loan facilities had been
utilized by the Group.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As of 31 March 2012, the Group had net current assets of
HK$907,660,000 and equity attributable to owners of the
Company worth HK$1,342,664,000.

The Group's total indebtedness (representing the
aggregate amount of interest-bearing loans from banks)
was HK$28,982,000 repayable on demand. All loans were
denominated in the Hong Kong dollar and charged at
floating interest rates. It was secured by mortgages over
some of the Group's properties that have an aggregate net
book value of HK$423,431,000.

The Group's gearing ratio (total indebtedness divided by
equity attributable to owners of the Company) at the end of
the reporting period was reduced to 0.02 (2011 (restated):
0.06).

BB SR T

HREE
RZFE—=—F=ZA=+—8  AQFH
TIRITZ REERERTER131,385,000%8
L (=—Z——4F :142,285,0008 7T) -
ERETHEBAREERE —REEREZ
BEH - RBEHR ZENBAREH
A& #£28,982,0008 T (= &F — — 4 :
38,822,000/ 7T) 2 EERE 2 EIREE ©

rEBEEZER

R-ZE——F=ZA=+—H AEEHEE
$£423,431,000% 7T 2 & T L i 48 F A
RigEYE - LARAREE /601,122,000
BITZRERE  BEERTFRITIREFSLR
S VERIR T A5 E 184,614,000/
TTZBMEER R E——F=ZH=+—
B AEBEE$H28,982,0008 L2 g &
=&

¥

REBEERMBREIR
R-ZTE——F=ZA=+—8 AEEZH&K
&) & E F 58 A907,660,000/% 7T M A A A
B AE(REZRA1,342,664,000 7T ©

AEBZBER (ARTREZFTEBEER
2 #8%E) /28,982,000 7T  BIR BKEE
BrfiE - FTEBERHEUBTAEEENR
BEEBERAE - WUAASEEEFES
423,431,000 7T 2 & T W £ I B IEER
o

RE|ERR AEBE2EAEBELX

(REBHRARRRHAE ARG REZ) R
F20.02(ZZFE——F (&LE5) : 0.06) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEE RS T

EXPOSURE TO EQUITY PRICE, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
AND INTEREST RATE RISKS

The Group is exposed to risk arising from individual equity
investments classified as trading equity investments. The
Group's investments are listed on the stock exchanges of
Hong Kong and Singapore and are valued at quoted market

prices at the end of the reporting period.

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are mainly held
predominately in the Hong Kong dollar and Singapore
dollar. The Group’s borrowings are denominated in the
Hong Kong dollar at floating interest rates. The Group's
exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates relates
primarily to the Group's long-term debt obligations with
floating interest rates. In the opinion of the directors, the
Group has no significant interest rate risk. As the impact
from foreign exchange exposure is minimal, no hedging

against foreign currency exposure is necessary.

HUMAN RESOURCES
As of 31 March 2012, the Group had a total of 208 staff.

178 of them were based in Indonesia, 6 in Singapore and
24 in Hong Kong. Remuneration packages for employees
and directors are structured according to market terms as
well as individual performance and experience. Benefits
plans maintained by the Group include mandatory
provident fund scheme, medical insurance, share option
scheme and discretionary bonuses. As of 31 March 2012,
the Group had 370,788,000 outstanding share options
granted to eligible executives and employees of the Group.
Among which, 114,660,000 outstanding share options
expired after the end of the reporting period.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

The Board is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance practices at all times. The Board
believes that good corporate governance helps the
Company to safeguard the interests of its shareholders and

to enhance the performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
The Company has adopted the principles and complied

with all the applicable provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules")
for the year ended 31 March 2012, except for certain
deviations as specified with considered reasons for such

deviations as explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry
of all directors of the Company, all of them confirmed that
they have complied with the required standard set out in

the Model Code during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for its leadership and control of
the Company and be collectively responsible for promoting
its success by directing and supervising its affairs. The
Board reviews and approves the objectives, strategies,
direction and policies of the Group, the annual budget,
annual and interim results, the management structure of
the Company as well as other significant policy and financial
matters. The Board delegated the responsibility of the
day-to-day operations of the Group to the management
of the Company. The Company has arranged appropriate
insurance cover in respect of potential legal actions against

its directors.

The Board currently comprises ten directors, six of them are
Executive Directors, namely Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman),
Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman), Ms. Ng Siew Lang,
Linda (Chief Operating Officer), Ms. Lilian Ng, Ms. Chen
Ka Chee and Mr. Yu Wai Man; and four of them are
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong
Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth, Mr. Ho Yau Ming
and Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok. The Company has received
from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the
Listing Rules. Biographical details of the Directors (including
the relationships among members of the Board) are set out
under the section headed “Directors’ Biographies” on pages

33 to 40 of this annual report.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
During the year ended 31 March 2012, four regular board
meetings were held and the attendance of each Director is

set out as follows:

Number of
Notes attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Wilson Ng 1 1/3
Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman) 2 3/4
Ms. Sio lon Kuan
(Deputy Chairman) 2/4
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda
(Chief Operating Officer) 2/4
Ms. Lilian Ng 2/4
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 3/4
Mr. Yu Wai Man 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai 4/4
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 4/4
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 4/4

Notes:

1. Mr. Wilson Ng resigned as an executive director and the

Chairman of the Company on 2 March 2012.

2. Mr. Ng Wee Keat was re-designated from the Chief Executive
Officer to the Chairman of the Company on 2 March 2012.

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of
the Board should attend the annual general meeting of
the Company and also invite the chairmen of the audit,
remuneration, nomination and any other committees (as
appropriate) to attend. In their absence, he should invite
another member of the committee or failing this his duly
appointed delegate, to attend. These persons should
be available to answer questions at the annual general

meeting.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The 2011 annual general meeting of the Company was
held on 30 August 2011. Owing to another business
engagement, Mr. Wilson Ng was unable to attend the 2011
annual general meeting of the Company. In his absence,
Mr. Ng Wee Keat, in the capacity of the chief executive
officer of the Company (who is also the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee) during the 2011 annual general
meeting of the Company attended and took the chair of the
said annual general meeting and ensured that proceedings
of the meeting were conducted in order, whereas the
chairman of the audit committee was also present at the
meeting. The Company considers that the members of
the Board, the audit committee and the remuneration
committee who attended the said annual general meeting
were already of sufficient calibre and numbers to address

shareholders’ questions at the meeting.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

During the year, the roles of the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer were held separately. Their respective
responsibilities are clearly established and set out in writing.
The Chairman is responsible in the management of the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of business of the Group. As
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 2
March 2012, Mr. Wilson Ng resigned as the Chairman of
the Company on 2 March 2012 and on the same day Mr.
Ng Wee Keat was re-designated from the Chief Executive
Officer to the Chairman of the Company. The Company
is in the process of identifying suitable candidate with
appropriate experience to be the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and will make an announcement as soon as a

suitable candidate has been identified.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-

election.

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the independent
non-executive directors of the Company were not appointed
for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years as referred to bye-law 87 of
the Company which provides that at each annual general
meeting one-third of the directors of the Company for the
time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three
(3), the number nearest to but not less than one-third)

shall retire from office by rotation.

As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures
have been taken to ensure that the Company's corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than those in the
Code.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To oversee particular aspects of the Group's affairs and
to assist in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board
has established three board committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Audit Committee (collectively the “Committees”)
with clearly-defined written terms of references. The Board
delegated the authority to the Committees and provided
the Committees with sufficient resources to perform
their duties. Upon reasonable request, they are able to
seek independent professional advice at the Company's

expenses.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises six
members, including two Executive Directors, namely Mr. Ng
Wee Keat and Mr. Yu Wai Man and four Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company, namely Mr. Wong
Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth, Mr. Ho Yau Ming and
Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok. Mr. Wong Kwok Tai is the chairman

of the Remuneration Committee.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration

Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company's policy and structure for all directors’
and senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure

for developing remuneration policy;

2. to review and approve the management'’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board's

corporate goals and objectives;

3. to make recommendations to the Board on the

remuneration of non-executive directors;

4. to consider salaries paid by comparable companies,
time commitment and responsibilities and employment

conditions elsewhere in the Group;

5. to review and approve compensation payable to
executive directors and senior management for any
loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure
that it is consistent with contractual terms and is

otherwise fair and not excessive;

6. to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and

appropriate; and

7. to ensure that no director or any of his associates is

involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2012, four meetings were

held and the attendance of each member is set out as

follows:
Number of
Members attendance
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai (Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee) (Note) 4/4
Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Note) 4/4
Mr. Yu Wai Man 4/4
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 4/4
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 4/4

Note:

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 19
March 2012, Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, an independent non-executive
director of the Company was appointed as the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee in place of Mr. Ng Wee Keat, the
chairman of the Company, with effect from 19 March 2012. Mr. Ng

Wee Keat remained as a member of the Remuneration Committee.

The following is a summary of work performed by the
Remuneration Committee during the year:

1. to determine the remuneration of the Directors; and

2. to review the remuneration policy of the Group.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 19 March
2012. It currently comprises six members, including two
Executive Directors, namely Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Mr. Yu
Wai Man and four Independent Non-executive Directors
of the Company, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan
Kai Kin, Kenneth, Mr. Ho Yau Ming and Mr. Cheung Chun
Kwok. Mr. Ng Wee Keat is the chairman of the Nomination

Committee.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEEBRE

EEEETHNEREE (A)

FHEES (H)

BHE_T - —_F-A=-+t-"BLFE

IZE@RITTHREH  SHEZHF
51T

H

T8

’

% =
i)

N\
Y+

8= IR B
BEFLE

(FFWNZR & /E) (i) 4/4
|mEARE (HaE) 4/4
REX AL 4/4
B RRE 5t £ 4/4
Al BT 4 4/4
it :

WA RARBHAE-TE—=F=A+NLHZA
EANEE  ARRBUFATEETERSRL
EWET  UREBAQARIEEERERGEEELT
FMEEexXTRE BT —_F=-At+thBEiE
A BERGEEEDRTFMNEEGKE -

T RHMEBESNFARMET TIEZM

===
=

. BEEEFHFH: X
2. MEANEEZFHMEE -

REEES®
REZBEG IR _Z—_F=RF+NH
PRI - iR BZBEBAANBKEANK
BRARBZMBATES  IEEHET
ERREXSEE  ARMNEBIIFATE
= EBEFEELE  BRUEEE  [ARH
FRENKEBRLEE TEHELEER/RERER
BEXF-

Annual Report 2012 F R

21



22

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

No meeting was held for the year ended 31 March 2012.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination

Committee are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement

the Company's corporate strategy;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on selection of individuals nominated for

directorships;

3. to assess the independence of independent non-

executive directors; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the

chairman and the chief executive.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises four Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai,
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth, Mr. Ho Yau Ming and Mr.
Cheung Chun Kwok. Two of the Independent Non-
executive Directors possess the appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules.

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
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FHLEEEREERLA

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors, to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditors, and to

handle any questions of its resignation or dismissal;

to review and monitor the external auditors’

independence and objectivity;

to develop and implement policy on engaging external

auditors to supply non-audit services;

to monitor integrity of the Company’s financial
statements and annual report and accounts, half-year
report and to review significant financial reporting

judgments contained in them;

to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control

and risk management systems;

to review the Group's financial and accounting policies

and practices; and

to review the external auditors’ management letters
and to ensure the Board will provide a timely
response to the issues raised in the external auditors’

management letter.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2012, two audit

committee meetings were held and the attendance of each

member is set out as follows:

Number of

Members attendance
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 2/2

Mr. Ho Yau Ming 2/2

The following is a summary of work performed by the Audit

Committee during the year:

1. to review with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, to discuss the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2011 and to

recommend them to the Board for approval;

2. to review with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, to discuss the unaudited
interim financial statements for the six months ended
30 September 2011 and to recommend them to the

Board for approval; and

3. to review internal control system of the Company.
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FHEEEERAERAA

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year under review, the remuneration paid to the
Company's auditors, Ernst & Young for audit and non-audit

services to the Group, is set out as below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable

HK$
Audit services 1,400,000
Non-audit services 350,000

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensible assessment of the Company's

performance, position and prospects.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2012.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company
about their responsibilities on the financial statements is set
out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” on pages 50 to

52 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound
and effective system of internal controls to safeguard
shareholders’ investment and the Group’s assets. During
the year under review, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
including financial, operational and compliance controls and

risk management functions.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEEBRE

% B B =

CIEFEERN  HASEMERHEZEZR
SEBBZ RIS M S T AR B Z = BED % oK
SRIMEBRZMEE|IMT

FriR AR g2t ENER

BT
Tz R 1,400,000
JEE PR IF 350,000

ESHKRAZER
EEGARRYRARE  BREARIE
P B R EE AR -

EFARBREAERBEARFBE_FT—=
FoA=Z+T " HUEFEZHMBHRERNE
£ o

AN B SNIEAZ BRED A B 15 Tk 2 BB
AR ARNFRES0E52H 2 [ 1837 1% BAD
HIA -

A AR EE 4=
EXgaEmRANNEERSREZEM
BEXM  URERRNVRERAEENE
EoNEBEFE EFECmARERN
NEERERRKRR - BRV BT - &
EEEIENAREEUARREREIRINAE

Annual Report 2012 F R

25



26

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS
Convene an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to bye-law 58 of the Company, shareholders
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company
to require an extraordinary general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within
two months after the deposit of such requisition. If within
twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting the requisitionists themselves
may do so in accordance with the provisions of Section
74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

Send Enquiries to the Board

The Company's corporate website (http://www.ncgrp.com.hk)
provides postal address, email address, fax number and
telephone number by which shareholders of the Company
may at any time address their concerns or enquires to the
Board.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
Make Proposals at Shareholders’ Meetings

(i) The procedures for proposing a person for election as
a director of the Company at shareholders’ meetings
are set out in the Corporate Governance section of the

Company's corporate website.

(i) The procedures for putting forward proposals at

shareholders’ meetings are as follows:

(a) Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company may submit
a written requisition to propose resolution(s)

through requisition of a special general meeting.

(b) Shareholders holding not less than one-
twentieth of the voting rights or not less than
100 shareholders of the Company may submit a
written requisition to propose resolution(s) at the

next annual general meeting.

The written requisition or notice given by the

requisitionist(s) must

(a) state the resolution(s) with respect to the matter
referred to in the proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at the shareholders’

meeting;
(b) be signed by the requisitionist(s);
(c) specify the full name and address of the

requisitionist(s), as they appear in the Company's

share register of shareholders;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Make Proposals at Shareholders’ Meetings
(continued)
(i) The procedures for putting forward proposals at

shareholders’ meetings are as follows: (continued)

The written requisition or notice given by the

requisitionist(s) must (continued)

(d) specify the class and number of shares which are
beneficially owned by the requistionist(s) on the

date of such written requisition or notice; and

(e) be deposited at the registered office of the
Company with a copy to the Company's head
office and principal place of business in Hong
Kong at Unit 3808, 38th Floor, West Tower,
Shun Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong for the attention of the board
of directors of the Company or the Company

Secretary of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group is committed to maintaining a high degree of
transparency to ensure the investors and the shareholders
of the Company receive accurate, clear, comprehensive
and timely information of the Group by the publication of
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars
on the Company's corporate website (http://www.ncgrp.
com.hk). During the year, there had been no significant

change in the Company's constitutional documents.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

The directors of the Company (the "Directors”) present
their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company comprise
investment holding and securities trading. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries comprise the provision of cruise
ship charter services, hotel operations, property investments
and securities trading. There were no significant changes
in the nature of the Company and the Group's principal

activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2012 and
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that
date are set out in the financial statements on pages 53 to
189.

An interim dividend of HKO.3 cent per ordinary share was
paid on 30 December 2011. The Directors recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HKO.6 cent per ordinary
share in respect of the year to shareholders on the register
of members on 10 September 2012. This recommendation
has been incorporated in the financial statements as an
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the

statement of financial position.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements
and restated as appropriate, is set out on page 190. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial

statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
and investment properties of the Group during the year
are set out in notes 13 and 14 to the financial statements,
respectively. Further details of the Group's investment

properties are set out on pages 191 and 192.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

There were no movements in either the Company’s
authorised or issued share capital during the year. Details of
movements in the Company's share options during the year

are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro

rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities

during the year.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the year are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements and in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2012, the Company had reserves available
for distribution of approximately HK$790,346,000, of which
HK$34,602,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for
the year.

Under the laws of Bermuda, the amount standing to the
credit of the share premium account of the Company of
approximately HK$352,384,000 as at 31 March 2012, may

be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus of the Company in the amount of
approximately HK$162,587,000 as at 31 March 2012 is
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances, as

prescribed by Section 54 thereof.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman)
(re-designated from Chief Executive Officer to
Chairman on 2 March 2012)
Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman)
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating Officer)
Ms. Lilian Ng
Ms. Chen Ka Chee
Mr. Yu Wai Man
Mr. Wilson Ng
(resigned on 2 March 2012)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth
Mr. Ho Yau Ming

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 18
June 2012, Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok was appointed as
an independent non-executive director of the Company
and shall hold office until the forthcoming annual general

meeting pursuant to bye-law 86(2).

In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2), Ms. Ng Siew
Lang, Linda, Ms. Chen Ka Chee, Mr. Wong Kwok Tai and
Mr. Ho Yau Ming will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. Except for Mr. Wong Kwok Tai,
who will not offer himself for re-election, the other retiring
directors and Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok are eligible and will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin,
Kenneth, Mr. Ho Yau Ming and Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok,
and as at the date of this report still considers them to be

independent.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

DIRECTORS' BIOGRAPHIES

(@) Executive Directors

Mr. Ng Wee Keat Chairman of the Company and
the Nomination Committee and member of the
Remuneration Committee

Aged 35. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in January 2003 and was appointed as
the chief executive officer of the Company in April
2004. Mr. Ng was re-designated from the chief
executive officer to the chairman of the Company in
March 2012. Mr. Ng also holds directorship in various
members of the Group. Mr. Ng graduated from Indiana
University with a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Ng worked in a ship
management company where he was responsible for
re-engineering the Company's structure as well as
ensuring the daily operations of that Company in a
smooth and efficient way. Mr. Ng is a director of Huang
Worldwide Holding Limited, the immediate holding
company of New Century Investment Pacific Limited
("NCIPL"), which is the controlling shareholder of the
Company. In addition, Mr. Ng is a director of NCIPL. Mr.
Ng is a younger brother of Ms. Lilian Ng and an elder
brother of Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda. Mr. Ng is also a
cousin of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive
directors of the Company. Mr. Ng is a son of Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the trustee
of a discretionary trust which holds the entire interest
in Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Mr. Ng did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Aged 45. Ms. Sio joined the Company as an executive
director in October 2002 and was appointed as
the deputy chairman of the Company in October
2004. Ms. Sio also holds directorship in various
members of the Group. Ms. Sio has over 17 years of
extensive management experience in various fields
including retailing, property investments, tourism
and entertainment. Ms. Sio is a director of Huang
Worldwide Holding Limited, the immediate holding
company of NCIPL, which is the controlling shareholder
of the Company. In addition, Ms. Sio is a director of
NCIPL. Ms. Sio did not hold any directorship in other

listed public companies in the last three years.

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda Chief Operating Officer
Aged 34. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in June 2003 and was appointed as the chief
operating officer of the Company in October 2004.
Ms. Ng also holds directorship in various members
of the Group. Ms. Ng brings to the Group experience
in the fields of real estate management, human
resources management and retail operations. Ms. Ng
graduated with a Bachelor of Arts degree majoring in
Telecommunications and a minor in Computer Science
from Indiana University. Ms. Ng is a younger sister of
Ms. Lilian Ng and Mr. Ng Wee Keat. Ms. Ng is also a
cousin of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive
directors of the Company. Ms. Ng is a daughter of Mr.
Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the
trustee of a discretionary trust which holds the entire
interest in Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate
holding company of the Company. Ms. Ng did not hold
any directorship in other listed public companies in the
last three years.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Lilian Ng

Aged 38. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002. Ms. Ng also holds directorship in
various members of the Group. Ms. Ng graduated from
San Francisco State University with a Bachelor's degree
in Business Administration. Ms. Ng has extensive
experience in hotel management. Prior to joining the
Company, Ms. Ng was a finance and operation director
of a conglomerate with businesses in tour industry and
cruise liner management as well as hotel and property
management in Southeast Asia. Ms. Ng is a director
of NCIPL, which is the controlling shareholder of the
Company. Ms. Ng is the elder sister of Mr. Ng Wee
Keat and Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda. Ms. Ng is also a
cousin of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive
directors of the Company. Ms. Ng is a daughter of Mr.
Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the
trustee of a discretionary trust which holds the entire
interest in Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate
holding company of the Company. Ms. Ng did not hold
any directorship in other listed public companies in the

last three years.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Aged 47. Ms. Chen joined the Company as an
executive director in May 2000. Ms. Chen also holds
directorship in various members of the Group. Ms.
Chen holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree and is an
associate member of the Australian Society of Certified
Practising Accountants. Ms. Chen has over 24 years of
experience in the accounting field, including 4 years
in auditing. Ms. Chen is a cousin of Mr. Ng Wee Keat,
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng. They are
all executive directors of the Company. Ms. Chen is
a niece of Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng who is the
settlor and the trustee of a discretionary trust which
holds the entire interest in Huang Group (BVI) Limited,
the ultimate holding company of the Company. Ms.
Chen did not hold any directorship in other listed

public companies in the last three years.

Mr. Yu Wai Man Member of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 47. Mr. Yu joined the Company in August
1997 and was appointed as an executive director
of the Company in October 2004. Mr. Yu also holds
directorship in various members of the Group. Mr.
Yu is a fellow member of both of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has
over 27 years of experience in the accounting field,
including 3 years in external audit and 2 years in
internal audit. Mr. Yu has over 19 years of financial
experience in companies listed both in Hong Kong
and the United Kingdom. Mr. Yu did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai Chairman of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee and Member of the
Nomination Committee

Aged 73. Mr. Wong joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in May 1999. Mr.
Wong is also the chairman of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee and a member of
the Nomination Committee. Mr. Wong is a Practising
Certified Public Accountant and a fellow member of
both of the CPA Australia and the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Wong has more
than 47 years of financial experience. Mr. Wong is a
director of W. Wong CPA Limited. Mr. Wong is currently
an independent non-executive director of Beijing Yu
Sheng Tang Pharmaceutical Group Limited, China
Power New Energy Development Company Limited,
Takson Holdings Limited and China Tycoon Beverage
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Save as disclosed above, Mr. Wong did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last
three years and any other positions with the Company

or other members of the Group.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

EEHE (&)
(b) BYFHITESE

l

I
1)

BEERREFEZRERITINE £
FTERIEEZEEKR

738% e mAER —NANAAFRAMA
ARRABEEBIIFAITESE - |ELE
NRERZZEEMNTMNEESEER -
UEREZZEEKE - BERER/ME
BRTED - WABMESRIAE REB
iRz ERSB - BRLEHES
BMATFE 2 ER c AL REHSE
BRI ESAAER AR ZESE - T
ARABIERHMEZEZEEFRA
A PEENHERERBER AR -
FREBERAERARRFEANZR
mERBRAFZEILIFRNITES -
ZERNREREHNB LB AR S
BARARERET - B EXARESE
Sh BARABE=ZFUEREM LT
RBR AR EMEFB - LAER
BRARNBHRANEBEEMA R R FHE
AR EABRAL -

Annual Report 2012 F R

37



38

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors

(continued)

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth Member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee

Aged 65. Mr. Kwan joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Kwan is also the member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Kwan holds a Bachelor of Applied
Science degree in Civil Engineering and a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree with Honours from the
University of Toronto and the University of Windsor
respectively. Mr. Kwan has 8 years of experience in the
accounting and tax auditing fields together with over
31 years of experience in the real estate business and
business agent. Mr. Kwan did not hold any directorship
in other listed public companies in the last three years
and any other positions with the Company or other

members of the Group.

Mr. Ho Yau Ming Member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee

Aged 61. Mr. Ho joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003.
Mr. Ho is also the member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Ho holds a Master degree in Finance
from University of Leicester in England and is a
fellow member of the Institute of Leadership and
Management in the United Kingdom. Mr. Ho had
worked in the banking industry for over 27 vyears in
official and senior executive positions including The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
and Dao Heng Bank Limited. Mr. Ho did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last
three years and any other positions with the Company
or other members of the Group.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors

(continued)

Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok Member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee

Aged 47. Mr. Cheung joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in June 2012. Mr.
Cheung is also the member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Cheung graduated from Edith Cowan
University of Australia and received his postgraduate
diploma of financial management from University
of London. Since returning to Hong Kong in 1990,
he has been extending international opportunities
for Chinese large state-owned and private owned
enterprises. Mr. Cheung is a Practising Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, a Certified Practising Accountant
of the Australian Society of Certified Practising
Accountants and a Certified Tax Adviser of The Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. Mr. Cheung is the director
of CK Cheung (CPA) Co., Limited (Representative of
Integra International) and has extensive experience
in merger and acquisition and tax aspect. Mr. Cheung
oversees the day-to-day running of the finance function
and is directly responsible for financial reporting,
corporate governance, tax and corporate finance for
multi-national companies including stated-owned
enterprises and listed enterprises. Mr. Cheung also
has extensive international accounting experience
and has worked in CPA firm in the US and Australia.
Mr. Cheung has served as a member of Small and
Medium Practitioners Committee, Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountant and International
Committee and a Certified Business Intermediary of
International Business Brokers Association. Currently,
Mr. Cheung is a member of a number of committees
including Professional Service Advisory Committee of
Hong Kong Trade Development Council and Small and
Medium Practitioners Committee of CPA Australia. Mr.
Cheung did not hold any directorship in other listed
public companies in the last three years and any other
positions with the Company or other members of the
Group.
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EFEHRE

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)
(c) Former Director

Mr. Wilson Ng

Aged 40. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002 and was appointed as the
chairman of the Company in October 2002. Mr. Ng
also holds directorship in various members of the
Group. Mr. Ng graduated from Santa Clara University
with a Bachelor's degree in Chemistry and Psychology.
Mr. Ng has extensive investment experience in
Southeast Asia. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Ng
was primarily involved in corporate development and
business investment activities. Mr. Ng is a director of
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited, the immediate
holding company of NCIPL, which is the controlling
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Ng is the elder
brother of Ms. Lilian Ng, Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Ms.
Ng Siew Lang, Linda. Mr. Ng is also a cousin of Ms.
Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive directors of
the Company. Mr. Ng is a son of Mr. Ng (Huang)
Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the trustee of
a discretionary trust which holds the entire interest
in Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Mr. Ng did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last
three years. Mr. Ng resigned as an executive director

and the chairman of the Company on 2 March 2012.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the date of this report, no Directors proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2012, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQO")) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, or otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"), were as
follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EEERE
EERROREERD 2ERER
KA

RNR_TE——_F=A=+—H ARAEF
MARBHKEAEMEEEE (EERES
MEFEED] (178 5 KBS GRH 1) EXVER)
2B AR NP REERERE S LHRE
RBIFE 352K ABBR AR A RIFZERL
MAZEEMAR » HRIEETEITAE
FETEFRH2EESTR ([1EESTA])
ZHEMBAMNEARBRELBBERSM
BRAR ([BEERFT]) 2 Em FORBIAT ¢

MRARRBEBEZ TR

Number of ordinary shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FREBERYE - SORESNE

Directly Through Percentage of the

beneficially controlled Beneficiary Company's issued

Directors owned corporation of a trust Total share capital

B HARARE BT

Bs ERERESR FEHDHE ERZERA wat REZEDL

Mr. Ng Wee Keat 30,030,000 296,664,000 3,455,753,691 3,782,447,691 65.59
HEGREE (note 2) (note 3)
(Hfit2) (Hf5t3)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan 42,000,000 296,664,000 3,455,753,691 3,794,417,691 65.80
mERELL (note 2) (note 3)
(Hii#2) (H173)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 26,250,000 296,664,000 3,455,753,691 3,778,667,691 65.52
BEAMZ L (note 2) (note 3)
(Hf2) (H1#3)

Ms. Lilian Ng 26,250,000 296,664,000 3,455,753,691 3,778,667,691 65.52
BN ERZ T (note 2) (note 3)
(Hfit2) (Hf5t3)

Ms. Chen Ka Chee 8,400,000 - - 8,400,000 0.15

BRI& B2+
Mr. Yu Wai Man 3,360,000 - - 3,360,000 0.06
REXEE
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Long positions in share options of the Company:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

EERRORBEBERA ZERR
# A ()
RARBBIRIEZ TR

Number of share options

Directors directly beneficially owned
= EEEREAE2EREHE
Mr. Ng Wee Keat EEASLE 63,900,000
Ms. Sio lon Kuan ROEB L 66,000,000
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda FEEWMLZ L 53,900,000
Ms. Lilian Ng EHEL 47,600,000
Ms. Chen Ka Chee PR % B+ 37,600,000
Mr. Yu Wai Man FRIENX I E 40,600,000
309,600,000
(note 4)
(H1it4)

Notes: Hat -

As at 31 March 2012, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 5,766,968,705.

296,664,000 shares were held by New Century (Huang's)
Foundation Limited, a company limited by guarantee being
a charitable institution of public character of which Mr. Ng
Wee Keat, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and
Ms. Lilian Ng are members and members of its council of

management.

3,455,753,691 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited which is ultimately owned by Huang Group
(BVI) Limited under a discretionary trust of which Mr. Ng Wee
Keat, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms.

Lilian Ng are the discretionary beneficiaries.

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, on 26 April 2012,
a total of 96,600,000 share options granted to the above
directors of the Company on 27 April 2007 expired.

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

1. RoE——F#=F=+—0 AQFTE
21719 48 8 55,766,968,7050% °

2. 296,664,000k BRI 4C (BEXK) &=
ESERQBRE 220 A —RERE
RAAE - WIER—RAHKESKE  &E
Bk BEBELLT  BEMAL T REA
BT RZATRIZKEREEZEGKE

=1l

N

y

3. 3,455,753,6918% % 9 ANew Century
Investment Pacific Limited¥ & + I
Huang Group (BVI) Limited% i@ & #£ {5 #E
BEEHER  ZETHEEEZEEIFZAR
EEEALE BEHBELL EFEF#ELL
REFigiat e

4. RIMEHEIRE - 5 496,600,000 =F
T+HFEMA -+ AR T EARARARES
WEREE A T ——FWA =+ B8 E
Hf o



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2012, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations that was required to be recorded,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as at 31
March 2012, other than the interests of the directors of the
Company as disclosed above, the following interests of 5%
or more of the issued share capital of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by

the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Shareholders Notes
B R Bt
New Century Investment Pacific Limited 2,4
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited 2
Huang Group (BVI) Limited 2,3
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng 3,4
=B A

New Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited 4

it (ER)BZESARAA
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EERROREEROD ZERER
wa ()

BEXHBEBEEN R-B——F=7

=t—H BE=HMERARRHEEMAE
BORE 2B AERD P EARERE
F M EGRPIEIS52GAE R 2 ok
B FREBEEETRIZREMAME AR
AR R P2 RS BOR R o

FERREREMATRRGORAE
RO ZERERRE

MARBEMESEMA R_FT——F=
A=1t—H BKEXAEBEBEARRESEZ
Bz (EARE B BEITRAS%H A £
Z NHERTIRIEE S R EGRPIZE336
M ERRARRBIZARFZE R :

RARB LB TR

Rl

Number of  Percentage of the
ordinary Company’s issued

shares held share capital
EARATEET

FrEFEEEREE BAB DL
3,455,753,691 59.92
3,455,753,691 59.92
3,455,753,691 59.92
3,939,565,691 68.31
296,664,000 5.14
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. As at 31 March 2012, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 5,766,968,705.

2. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is the ultimate holding company
of New Century Investment Pacific Limited. Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited is the immediate holding company of New
Century Investment Pacific Limited. Accordingly, Huang Group
(BVI) Limited and Huang Worldwide Holding Limited were
deemed to be interested in a total of 3,455,753,691 shares.

3. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is held by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow

Leng as the settlor and the trustee of a discretionary trust.

4.  3,455,753,691 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited. 296,664,000 shares were held by New
Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited, while 187,148,000
shares were held by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng. Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng is one of the members of New Century
(Huang's) Foundation Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Ng (Huang)
Cheow Leng was deemed to be interested in a total of
3,939,565,691 shares. New Century (Huang's) Foundation
Limited is a company limited by guarantee being a charitable

institution of public character.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2012, no
person (other than the directors or chief executive of
the Company) who was recorded in the register of the
Company had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would be required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Further details of
the Scheme are disclosed in note 25 to the financial

statements.

The following table discloses the movements in the

Company's share options outstanding during the year:

Number of share options

BREHA
At Lapsed At
Name or category 1 April during 31 March
of participant 2011 the year 2012
R-E--F RER  RZF-ZF
SEEN LR mA-H %% =ZA=t-H
Directors
Bz
Mr. Wilson Ng** 21,000,000 (21,000,000) -
BRERLEH
45,000,000 (45,000,000) -
Mr. Ng Wee Keat 18,900,000 - 18,900,000%**
ARERE
45,000,000 - 45,000,000

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

Eﬁﬂi*&%‘l‘%ﬂ
RRwElRAE —HBREE ([ZHE))
3254%2$§ﬁﬂﬁﬂi%ﬁﬁElZUiLb%ﬁgﬁ

HERMZAERS2BAERTHE RO -
et &l 2 — FRF B W BN MR T
25 ¢

FAN-ARRAHEARITEZ BAREZE N
T

Date of Exercise Exercise
grant of period of price of
share options share options  share options
BRE BhRE BRE
RERH TEH TRE
HKS per share
BRAT
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012 0.2667*
—ZRtE :f?ti@ﬂ_ﬂ‘tﬁ
MAZ++HE Z-E-"fEMA-t5/H
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 0.2100
—g—F “E——%-A-t-H
-A-t-H E-R--%-A-tH
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012 0.2667*
it ¥ N3 EREEMAZT+AE
MAZt++A —ZEMAZ+5A
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 0.2100
It S ‘?——ﬁ—ﬂ‘%—ﬁ
-BZt+-H E_2--%-A-+H
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EEERE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Number of share options

BREHA
At Lapsed At
Name or category 1 April during 31 March
of participant 2011 the year 2012
R-2-—-F RER R-B-ZF
SEELAAEA mA-H %% =B=t-H
Directors (continued)
Ez(8)
Ms. Sio lon Kuan 21,000,000 - 21,000,000%**
BEMRT
45,000,000 - 45,000,000
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 18,900,000 - 18,900,000%**
EE] e
35,000,000 - 35,000,000
Ms. Lilian Ng 12,600,000 - 12,600,000%**
ERERT
35,000,000 - 35,000,000
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 12,600,000 - 12,600,000%*
Rt
25,000,000 - 25,000,000
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BB R AT 8 (&)
Date of Exercise
grant of period of
share options share options
BRE BhRE
RLAH TEH
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
“RRLE “ERLEMAZT+A
ME-fttR Z-Z--E@A-t+5/A
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—2——F “E——%-A-t+-H
-A=t+-H E_F_-f-f-1H
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
ZERtE ZEREEMAZ A
MAZ++R Z2-F-—FMA-1AA
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—T——f “E-——%-A-1-H
o e = E-T--%-A-1H
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
“ETHE ZERHENAZTHA
ME=ttB Z-Z--F@A=+/H
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
“F-% ZF-%-A=t-H
—RA=t+-H EZF-F-A-1R
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
ZETHE ZERLEMAZTLA
MA=ttB Z-ZF--F@A-t+iAH
21-01-2011 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—2—-f “T-——%-A-1-H
~-A=t+-H E_E--%-f-1H

Exercise

price of
share options
BRE
TEE

HK$ per share
BRET

0.2667*

0.2100

0.2667*

0.2100

0.2667*

0.2100

0.2667*

0.2100



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Number of share options

BREHE
At Lapsed At
Name or category 1 April during 31 March
of participant 2011 the year 2012
R-2--% RER  R-B-ZF
SEELLAEA mA-H %% =ZA=t-H
Directors (continued)
EZ(8)
Mr. Yu Wai Man 12,600,000 - 12,600,000%**
REXSEHE
28,000,000 - 28,000,000

375,600,000 (66,000,000 309,600,000

Other employees

HEtfES
In aggregate 18,060,000 - 18,060,000%*
At
=N
43,128,000 - 43,128,000
61,188,000 - 61,188,000
Total 436,788,000 (66,000,000) 370,788,000
/_\‘é-‘-
=]

*  The exercise prices of the share options are subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company's share capital.

** Mr. Wilson Ng resigned as an executive director and the

chairman of the Company on 2 March 2012.

***  Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 26 April
2012, a total of 114,660,000 share options expired.
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o AR R 8 (4D
Date of Exercise Exercise
grant of period of price of
share options share options  share options
BhRE BhRE BhRE
REAH TEH TEE
HK$ per share
BRAT
27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012 0.2667*
“BTLF “EELFMAZTLA

MA-++B Z-Z-—£MA-+,H

21-01-2011  21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 02100
2% “E—F-A-1-H
-A=t+-8 E-T--F-f°1H

27-04-2007 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012 0.2667*
3 g “EELFMA-t+tH
mMA-++E ZE-Z--#WA-1+A

21-01-2011  21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 0.2100
—E--& “E——%-HAZ1+-H
-A=f+-H F-E--5-AZ+H

kok

kokok

B 2T E R EE MR EITAR
HARF A Z AR E S M T AT
2 o

HEBREEEVR T ——F=-A _HET
ARNBATESREFBZBIE -

HEBKRE R ——FWA -+
B &3114,660,00017 5 A% #E 2| 5 -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were
rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any of
the directors or their respective spouses or minor children,
or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the

directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No Directors had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party

during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

In the year under review, the aggregate sales attributable
to the five largest customers accounted for 137% of the
Group's total sales, which includes fair value losses on
securities of HK$66,889,000 for the year. The aggregate
sales attributable to the largest customer accounted for
82% of the Group's total sales for the year. Purchases from
the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 15% of the
total purchases for the year and purchases from the largest

supplier included therein amounted to 5%.

None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any shareholders of the Company which, to
the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’'s issued share capital had any beneficial

interest in the suppliers or customers mentioned above.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions, which fall within the definition
stipulated in Hong Kong Accounting Standard 24 ("HKAS
24'") "Related Party Disclosures”, undertaken by the Group
during the year are set out in note 30 to the financial

statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 259% of the Company's total issued share capital was

held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors will be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ng Wee Keat

Chairman

Hong Kong
26 June 2012

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

BELERXS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
B BB R &

=ll ERNST & YOUNG
gl
To the shareholders of

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
New Century Group Hong Kong Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 53 to 189, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31
March 2012, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as
amended), and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person

for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the consolidated financial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B BETER &

RN EE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
B BB R &

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 March 2012, and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F, CITIC Tower
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central

Hong Kong

26 June 2012
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT
HFREWEmER

Year ended 31 March 2012
HE-_ZT——F=-A=+—HIL&FE

2012 2011
—B-—fF —T——%
Notes HK$' 000 HK$ 000
Ht it FET FET
(Restated)
(FEE5))
REVENUE WA 5 53,464 172,177
Cost of services provided T 42 £ AR 75 kAR (38,889) (40,083)
Gross profit E X 14,575 132,094
Other income and gain H b A B Uz 5 8,728 70,101
Selling and distribution costs 8 2 3 $H B AR (200) (579)
Administrative expenses ITH X (29,657) (54,710)
Foreign exchange differences, net [E & =% - JF 58 1,242 26,359
Other expenses H b 52 (1,320) (2,420)
Fair value losses on cruise ships  # &~ QA FEEEIE (51,741) (24,297)
Fair value gains on investment KREWMEZ NTFEE
properties W &= 14 55,900 90,500
Finance costs &b & KA 7 (1,294) (3,402)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BREBAER (EE) 6 (3,767) 233,646
Income tax expense FriSHi & M 9 10,841 4,524
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEEZEF 7,074 238,170
Attributable to: AT AT EL
Owners of the Company KANBEA A 10 17,163 207,317
Non-controlling interests FEITE A A i (10,089) 30,853
7,074 238,170
EARNINGS PER SHARE AATEBER
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY REFE A
EQUITY HOLDERS OF EEERER
THE COMPANY 12
Basic =/ HK0.30 cent #{li  HK3.59 cents &1l
Diluted e HK0.30 cent #{li  HK3.59 cents &4l

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year 54N E fEff IR B 2 32

are disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements.

BTG HRRMIAE T 1RIWEE -

E B ZFHRE
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
HeEZElimR

Year ended 31 March 2012
HE_T——F=A=1+—HLEE

2012 2011
—F—=F —F——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
ok FExT FAET
(Restated)
(&=EF))
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR R F Eim R 7,074 238,170
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hft 2@ W
Exchange differences on THERINSE T
translation of foreign operations EAMEN Z5 2,343 5,145
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE REFEEHAM
INCOME FOR THE YEAR, 2mHE R
NET OF TAX 0 BR B =X 2,343 5,145
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE AEFEEZME
INCOME FOR THE YEAR Uz 48 9,417 243,315
Attributable to: AT AT FEAS -
Owners of the Company iN/NEETE F N 10 16,759 214,038
Non-controlling interests eI (7,342) 29,277
9,417 243,315
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

HEMBIRRAER
31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

31 March 31 March 1 April
2012 2011 2010
—E-CF —E——F —E-ZF
=R=+—-HB =ZA=+—8H mMA—A
Notes HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
izt FTERx FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(LE5) (L&)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y ER 13 136,553 158,843 203,268
Investment properties REME 14 459,900 404,000 733,175
Prepaid land premiums Bt (B 15 1,540 2,216 2,695
Available-for-sale investments AHEE 2 IRE 780 780 780
Total non-current assets FRBEELTE 598,773 565,839 939,918
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories rE 963 965 920
Prepaid land premiums BB 15 577 605 577
Trade receivables, prepayments, JEWE 2R - TEATRIE
deposits and other receivables e & H U AR K 17 52,473 18,481 44335
Equity investments at fair value BERBERRATER
through profit or loss FIBR 2 IR IR & 18 606,950 469,642 422,229
Due from a related company i YNEIE S 30(b) 2,844 2,093 970
Bank deposits RITER 19 50,278 32,594 99,974
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEED 20 275,495 609,073 148,505
Total current assets MEEERTE 989,580 1,133,453 717,510
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Interest-bearing bank and FERITR
other borrowings HAth fE 3 21 28,982 88,934 110,547
Mortgage loan advanced from FESG=YNSE- A
a fellow subsidiary BBER - - 3,780
Trade payables, accruals, ENE SRR
other payables and JEETFIE - Hfth e
deposits received ERRERES 22 52,091 47,792 48,328
Tax payable JE#77 18 847 8,887 13,792
Total current liabilities mEEEESH 81,920 145,613 176,447
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFHE 907,660 987,840 541,063
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT REERRE
LIABILITIES a8E 1,506,433 1,553,679 1,480,981
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEEERLA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HFEMBIRRAER
31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

31 March 31 March 1 April
2012 2011 2010
2% —FT——F ZFT-IF
=B=+—-HBH =ZA=+—H mA—H
Notes HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
Bzt THERT FHAT FTHET
(Restated) (Restated)
(K57)) (&575))
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Mortgage loan advanced from EES =Nk SN
a fellow subsidiary RIBE X - - 53,472
Loans advanced from non-controlling &M@ KB QA2
shareholders of the Group's R BT
subsidiaries ZEX 30(d) 187,536 190,157 238,596
Deposits received Blize 22 2,345 1,550 10,518
Deferred tax liabilities BEEHBEEE 23 864 3,798 5,162
Total non-current liabilities ERBates 190,745 195,505 307,748
Net assets BEERR 1,315,688 1,358,174 1,173,233
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners ARAREEA
of the Company P15 R %
Issued capital BEITRA 24 14,417 14,417 14,414
Reserves {15 26(a) 1,293,645 1,328,789 1,145,724
Proposed final dividend A ARBRE 11 34,602 34,602 23,061
1,342,664 1,377,808 1,183,199
Non-controlling interests FERER (26,976) (19,634) (9,966)
Total equity B 1,315,688 1,358,174 1,173,233
Ng Wee Keat Sio lon Kuan
BEAg R
Chairman Deputy Chairman
ey =y
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEEREEIRE

Year ended 31 March 2012

HE-_ZT——F=-A=+—HIL&FE

Attributable to owners of the Company

LOEE LN
Share Share Exchange Proposed Non-
Issued ~ premium  option Contributed translation  Retained final controlling Total

capital  account  reseve  suplus  resenve  profits  dividend Totel interests  equity

BEf Bt BRE L | Ei & | $2R i

Rt RER B Bh i B RERE ait & 3

Notes ~ HKS000  HKF000  HKS000  HK§'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKFOOO  HKS'000  HKE000  HKS'000
i thn TR TRn TR TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr TEn

At 1 Aprl 2010 R-T-ZERA-H

(Audied) (£27) 14414 351964 5933 162567 18936 57634 13061 L1319 (9966) 1143233
Pror year adjusiment DEE T 22) - - - - - 30000 - 30000 - 30000
s restaed HEL) 44 39 593 162567 18936 606324 23061 1183199 (9966) 1,173,233
Proftforthe year (Restated) ~ AF & (H1E5) - - - - - 7317 - 73T 083 BRI
Other comprehensive REEERAE

income for the year: Y

Eichange diferences on HEL IR

translaton of foreign FhEEH

operations EXZE - - - - 6,721 - - 6721 (1576 545
Totd comprehensie income.~ ZEF2E

for the year (Restated) ) - - - - BT 7317 - 2408 92T 3315
Final 2010 dividend BEfC5-3F

declared Foke - - - - - - (3061 (23,061) - (23081)
Issue of shares E3ib) U 3 440 (o - - - - 35 - 352
Foutysettled share optin L EREER

atengements RhEL: % - - 0576 - - - - 0576 - 0376
Interim 2017 diidend 5--FhdRe 11 - - - - - (1729) - (172%) - (172%)
Poposed final 2011 didend =5 —-FEERERE 1l - - - - - (3460) 34602 - - -
Divdend paid to & BR-fFER

non-controling shareholder R 22 - - - - - - - - (3945)  (38945)

At 31 March 2011
(Audited and restated)

NoE--FZfZ1-H
(WEHREET) 14417 384 26418 162567 25657 TBLTAS 34602 137TIR08  (19634) 1356174
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

GREEREEIRE
Year ended 31 March 2012
BE-_T——F=-—A=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RATRE AR
Share Share Exchange Proposed Non-
Issued ~ premium option Contributed translation  Retained final controlling Total

aptal  account  reseve  suplus  reseve  profits  dividend Total interests  equity

BEf Rt BEE B4 B RE BE FER E&

R& RER i B4 fife BH RERE aif Bi a5

Notes ~ HKS000  HKE000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKFOOO  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000
#E TR TR TR TR TR T TEr  TEr TEr TEn

A1 Aprl 2011 RZZ-—FMA-H
(Audied) (58) 14417 352384 26418 162567 25657 TN051 34G02 1343106 (19634) 132348
Prior year adjustment NHEERE 22(0) - - - - )] - UM 1)
A restted L] AT 32384 26418 162567 25657 TALTAS 34602 1377808 (19634) 1356174
Profitloss) for the year KEERT/ (BE) - - - - AT -6 (10089) 7074
Other comprehensive REEENRE
income for the year: W&

Bichange diferences on EL S

trangaton of foreign FHEEY

operations ERZE - - - - (404) - - (4oa) 2747 2343
Totel comprehensive TEEAE
income for he year hagg - - - - (404 17163 - 6T (134) 9417
Finel 2011 dhidend BEf.E--F
declared RERE - - - - - - (34600 (34600) - (34602)
Transfer of share option resene 3\ R MNERI €% B e
upon forfeiture of share options 15 2 €& - -y - -4 - - - -
Interim 2012 diidend “5-CERERE 11 - - - - - (1730 - (17300 - (1730
Proposed fina 2012 didend ~ ZE-ZFEERERE 1 - - - - - (34600) 34602 - - -
A 31 March 2012 RZE-ZEZf=1-8 AT I DI0F IR B BLITE M0 1342664 (6976) 1315688

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of L G ERERERERAGRAVBERREEFHD

HK$1,293,645,000 (2011 (restated): HK$1,328,789,000) in %?f\/a\ﬁﬁfﬁ],293,645,0007%ﬁ(:%éfffﬁ
the consolidated statement of financial position. (#&£ &%) : 1,328,789,000/ JT) °
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GZERERER
Year ended 31 March 2012

HE-_ZT—=-—F=-A=+—HLEFE
2012 2011
—E-CF —E——F
Notes HK$" 000 HK$'000
it TER TET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING BEXB RS
ACTIVITIES e
Profit/(loss) before tax BREADEF (B18) (3,767) 233,646
Adjustments for: HTIBERAE:
Finance costs BMEKA 7 1,294 3,402
Bank interest income RITH BWA 5 (3,289) (1,298)
Dividend income RS A 5 (17,690) (11,722)
Gain on disposal of investment HEREMEZ
properties Wz 5 - (65,852)
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - BE Rk
plant and equipment EENEE 6 2 20
Depreciation nE 13 20,712 20,107
Recognition of prepaid land premiums TERERME 15 598 584
Fair value losses/(gains) on equity BRBREATEEYE
investments at fair value ZBRERE s ATEE
through profit or loss, net BB/ () 558 5 66,889 (20,982)
Fair value gains on investment RENEXZAFEE
properties e 14 (55,900) (90,500)
Impairment of items of property, W BELRBER
plant and equipment ZRE 13 1,320 2,420
Deficit on revaluation of cruise ships BB B 13 51,741 24,297
Equity-settled share option expense DEREEMEREER 25 - 20,576
61,910 114,698
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FEZRYD /(i‘ﬂﬂ) 2 (45)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables, — JEWE S8R - A -
prepayments, deposits and &é&ﬁﬁﬂﬁgﬂﬁl,ﬂﬁm
other receivables 2R/ (Em) (33,992) 25,854
Increase in equity investments at fair BRBRARATEEIERL
value through profit or loss Hﬂ%&ézi“ ?J[] (204,197) (26,431)
Increase in an amount due from a )N
related company ZIE0 (751) (1,123)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, [ERE SR - BT E
accruals, other payables and Hi B BRR R
deposits received BlRE 2Em/ (D) 5,094 (9,504)
Exchange adjustment RS 491 3,988
Cash generated from/(used in) operations X8/ (AR KL E¥B RS (171,443) 107,437
Interest received BEUFIE 3,289 1,298
Interest paid ERFE (1,294) (3,402)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREENEH - 1)
Overseas tax paid BBINEIR (134) (1,861)
Dividends received BB 8 17,690 11,722
Net cash flows from/(used in) RE/ (AR EEEB RS
operating activities MEFH (151,892) 115,173
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEEERLA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GZEHESRER
Year ended 31 March 2012
HE_T——F=A=1+—HLEE

2012 2011
—g-CF —g——F
Notes HK$" 000 HK$'000
it TER FTET

Net cash flows from/(used in) KRB/ (BR)BEER 2

operating activities RengFd (151,892) 115,173
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REZBZHSE

ACTIVITIES e
Purchases of items of property, EEDE BER

plant and equipment RiEEE 13 (51,985) (1,725)
Net proceeds from disposal of HEREME

investment properties P15 SIE S5 - 485,527
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits BITFERZREL/ (3E0) (17,684) 67,380
Net cash flows from/(used in) RE/ (AR KREREZ

investing activities Rene$s (69,669) 551,182
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REZD RS

ACTIVITIES &
Proceeds from issue of shares BITRGEMERIE 24 - 352
New other borrowings A& E AR - 50,112
Repayment of bank loans BERITER (9,840) (71,725)
Repayment of other borrowings BEH MR (50,112) -
Repayment of a mortgage loan advanced ~ BEFRZME AR 2

from a fellow subsidiary RIBEX - (57,252)
Repayment of a loan advanced from a BENBARZ

non-controlling shareholder FEFR IR AR 3R

of the subsidiary BRZER - (51,060)
Dividends paid ERKRE (51,903) (40,357)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling B — 3R

shareholder R 2 B8 - (38,945)
Net cash flows used in financing activites FRBEZBHZREREFH (111,855) (208,875)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AeRALEENEM (HD)

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS k] (333,416) 457,480
Cash and cash equivalents at FMzRER

beginning of year ReZED 609,073 148,505
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes HIEREZEE L ZE (162) 3,088
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRZBER

END OF YEAR RESEY 275,495 609,073
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASHAND  RE&RRELEEUZ

CASH EQUIVALENTS BRI
Cash and bank balances BaeRBrIsE 20 72,555 163,199
Non-pledged time deposits with original B8 A B R € 2 i 48

maturity of less than three months TR=EAZ

when acquired EEATEHER 20 202,940 445,874
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the HBHARENIELREXRA

statement of financial position and Frie) iR & &

statement of cash flows BeEEY 275,495 609,073
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BAFEIR R
31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——%F
Notes HK$' 000 HK$" 000
k2 FE T FAT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz -~ ME MR 479 527
Interests in subsidiaries BTl B /8 A B 2 #E as 16 485,401 430,810
Available-for-sale investments AIEEE ZIRE 780 780
Total non-current assets FEREEERTE 486,660 432,117
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Trade receivables, prepayments, EUWE SR - TES KIE -
deposits and other receivables & N E A e W BR 3R 17 22,379 803
Equity investments at fair value BERBERRATEE
through profit or loss PIRRZ IR E 18 306,392 234,821
Bank deposits RITFER 19 50,278 32,594
Cash and cash equivalents HehBReEED 20 264,898 490,866
Total current assets B E EAARE 643,947 759,084
CURRENT LIABILITIES rEBEE
Due to subsidiaries SRR NGIE | 16 324,180 328,223
Interest-bearing other borrowings ~ H b5+ B & 3 21 - 25,137
Accruals FEET RIE 22 1,664 2,234
Total current liabilities mB) B ERRE 325,844 355,594
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFH 318,103 403,490
Net assets BEFHE 804,763 835,607
EQUITY Em
Issued capital BEITRR A 24 14,417 14,417
Reserves & 1 26(b) 755,744 786,588
Proposed final dividend FEEoAHRE 11 34,602 34,602
Total equity T AR R 804,763 835,607
Ng Wee Keat Sio lon Kuan
HEH BEOEE
Chairman Deputy Chairman

E

B EE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

1.

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The
registered office of the Company is located at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,

Bermuda.

The principal activities of the Company comprise
investment holding and securities trading. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries comprise the provision of
cruise ship charter services, hotel operations, property

investments and securities trading.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century
Investment Pacific Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. New Century Investment
Pacific Limited is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of Huang Group (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. In the opinion of the
directors, Huang Group (BVI) Limited, which is
beneficially and wholly owned by a discretionary trust,
is the ultimate holding company of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for investment properties, cruise
ships and equity investments, which have been
measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand except when
otherwise indicated.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 March 2012. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases. All intra-group balances,
transactions, unrealised gains and losses resulting from
intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated

on consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is
attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that

results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity

transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or
loss. The Group's share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as

appropriate.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

2.1 IR EXE (&)

mEEE

HAEVBRREEARARENEA
Al(GEAIAEREDBE_T——F
A=+ RULEFENMBRE - K
BRBIRAEART U BEHREROBR
SHIRMAR - WERA — B EEBUR
fmibl o B ARMEAE S REZ AL
A RWIE B R ANEEEUS
ZBEH WHEESRAEWNBARERE
AR - NREBARERF ZHEH
FBEER X5 HEERBAXZME
AR E IR U s & B 18 DA R AR B R AR

AR AR -

B HIR B atiAs £ - —REIMEB AR Z
EEWEARIDEBNIFERER -

1 — R B B 2 ) 2 4 7 e R
) 77 3 49 B S AR AR - B
B3 EAENZ S o

IMRAREBRET B M B A 722l
- BRIEFER: ()NBAREE (8
FERE)MEE  ()EFIEERER
WERE €5 - R(iDst A 25T
HER  UHER : HRIIREHRF
BE: ()VENRERENRFEE
URGNEEEPHEIHMEEZR
EREE AL - AERE Z ATHERNE M2
H BB D EEE B D At A
B HREEN -

Annual Report 2012 F R

63



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial

statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKAS 12 Amendments

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Improvements to

HKFRSs 2010

64 Annual Report 2012 &3

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Limited
Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures

for First-time Adopters

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery of

Underlying Assets (early adopted)
Related Party Disclosures
Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

Prepayments of a Minimum

Funding Requirement

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities

with Equity Instruments

Amendments to a number of

HKFRSs issued in May 2010
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES (continued)

Other than as further explained below regarding the
impact of HKAS 24 (Revised), amendments to HKAS
12 and amendments to HKFRS 3, HKAS 1 and HKAS
27 included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2010,
the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has
had no significant financial effect on these financial

statements.

The principal effects of adopting these HKFRSs are as

follows:

(a) HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the
definitions of related parties. The new definitions
emphasise a symmetrical view of related party
relationships and clarify the circumstances
in which persons and key management
personnel affect related party relationships of
an entity. The revised standard also introduces
an exemption from the general related party
disclosure requirements for transactions with
a government and entities that are controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the
same government as the reporting entity. The
accounting policy for related parties has been
revised to reflect the changes in the definitions
of related parties under the revised standard. The
adoption of the revised standard did not have any
impact on the financial position or performance
of the Group. Details of the related party
transactions, including the related comparative
information, are included in note 30 to the

consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 issued in May
2010 sets out amendments to a number of
HKFRSs. There are separate transitional provisions
for each standard. While the adoption of some
of the amendments may result in changes in
accounting policies, none of these amendments
has had a significant financial impact on the
financial position or performance of the Group.

Details of the key amendments most applicable to

the Group are as follows:

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: The
amendment clarifies that the amendments
to HKFRS 7, HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 that
eliminate the exemption for contingent
consideration do not apply to contingent
consideration that arose from business
combinations whose acquisition dates
precede the application of HKFRS 3 (as
revised in 2008).

In addition, the amendment limits the
scope of measurement choices for non-
controlling interests. Only the components
of non-controlling interests that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of the acquiree's
net assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or at the present
ownership instruments’ proportionate share
of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is
required by another HKFRS.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND 22ENETBEREBE (&)

DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) (continued) (b) (&)

The amendment also added explicit guidance
to clarify the accounting treatment for non-
replaced and voluntarily replaced share-based

payment awards.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
The amendment clarifies that an analysis of
each component of other comprehensive
income can be presented either in the
statement of changes in equity or in the
The

Group elects to present the analysis of each

notes to the financial statements.

component of other comprehensive income

in the statement of changes in equity.

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements: The amendment
clarifies that the consequential amendments
from HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) made
to HKAS 21, HKAS 28 and HKAS 31 shall
be applied prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009 or earlier if

HKAS 27 is applied earlier.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

() Amendments to HKAS 12 I/ncome Taxes —

Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets

HKAS 12 Amendments clarify the determination
of deferred tax for investment property measured
at fair value. The amendments introduce a
rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on
investment property measured at fair value
should be determined on the basis that its
carrying amount will be recovered through sale.
Furthermore, the amendments incorporate the
requirement previously in HK(SIC)-Int 21 /ncome
Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable
Assets that deferred tax on non-depreciable
assets, measured using the revaluation model in
HKAS 16, should always be measured on a sale
basis. Although the amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2012, the Group has decided to early adopt the

amendments in these financial statements.

Prior to the adoption of the amendments to
HKAS 12, the Group has provided deferred tax on
the fair value gains on its investment properties
assuming that the carrying amounts of these
properties will be recovered through use. Upon
the adoption of the Amendments to HKAS 12, the
Group now measures deferred tax on investment
properties assuming that their carrying amounts
will be recovered through sale. As the adoption
of the amendments applies retrospectively, the
effects of the above changes on the consolidated

financial statements are summarised below:

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

22 ERNEFHERIKE (&)

(o) BEAGERNE25/rFH 8

{&5] - EAL IR - WO 166 & 2

BB GFFERAFE 125 (BFT) &
B EERAFEENGEDN
REWERNELERIE - E575IA
AT - BRAFEEFED
REMENRTEH A RIZERE
TN REEWE M ERE
TE o MM EFT A ERI BN E
B (FRREZES) —2EFE2
SRR H  CERFFTELE
BB EK - BIERTLESE
FHERIF 16 EGHRATED
SFTEBEMEEN AR KER
HEERFE - #HREFTR=-F
——F - A—H®XZEMARZF
EHEER - Al AEBCDK
RERAMEM B RMERANEA AR

3T

RERAEEGFTERIE1258 (1
R AT REBBEKEY R
AP ER A IREEHIER - &
RTREMENEECEGEB
ERYkE - REAEB S ER
F125% (1£5]) 1& - AEERE
BREMENELTH BRI EREE
RESBENEEMEERE - B
RIERBIERTTVEWPER - L E
BT AR & I RS R R BB an
e



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES (continued)

() Amendments to HKAS 12 I/ncome Taxes —

Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets

(continued)

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012

—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

22 ERNEFHERIKE (&)

(o) BEAGTERE 1250/ 3 H I

Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 March

BE=HA="1+—HIFFEZEm

Decrease in income tax expense

Yoz &

P15 B¢ & R R

2012
—_E——fF
HK$'000
TERT

12,842

(E5] - ELFIA - W EIHHE & E
(%&)

2011
=%
HK$'000
THET

4,692

Increase in basic earnings per share

B E AN E R N

HK0.22 centi& 1l

HK0.08 centi& Ll

Consolidated statement of financial position at

AR E B R

31 March 31 March
2012 2011
—E—_F —EF——4%
=A=+—8 =ZA=+—H
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FHET FAET

Decrease in deferred tax EIEFIBR A E
liabilities, net B FR 47,534 34,692
1 April 1 April
2011 2010
—2——%F —E—TF
A—H MmH—H
Note HK$' 000 HKg" 000
k=2 FET FETT
Increase in retained profits 1R BR M2 A0 23 34,692 30,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

230 RMEMREMZERYME

The Group has not applied the following new and

revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements.

& ZEA

ANER BRI LB A5 R (5 AR B T 51
B B A0 A 1) AR A R ED 3 I 5T AN AR AERT
BB FREER -

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time BEPHREEDN  EEUBEBRSENE R
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial F15% (B3T) [EXFAZ B

Reporting Standards — Severe

Hyperinflation and Removal of

HEEANER] B E
BHERRRGEX

Fixed Dates for First-time RAEREEEAA
Adopters

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time ERMBREE BRUBREERE IR
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial F15% (B3T) [EXFAZ B H
Reporting Standards - HEER BT :
Government Loans * BB’

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial BEMBRERY BFRUBREENETR
Instruments: Disclosures — F75% (B3T) [£@TA: RE/N
Transfers of Financial Assets ' B3] BEETHEE
HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial BEMBRERY BFRUBREENETR
Instruments: Disclosures — F75% (B3]) [2@TA: #%E]
Offsetting Financial Assets and MBS - 2@EEN
Financial Liabilities * EHEENT A
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ERMBREEL 2FIAS
FI%
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements * BEMBREERN HFEYBHELS
£105%
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements 3 BERMBREEN  HEZHS
F115
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other BEEMBREER ZEMERETEZY
Entities * F125% r’E’
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement 3 BEMBREERN A TFEEHES
F135%
HKAS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation BRGHENE IR BALHENE IR
of Financial Statements (&31) g s 230k 3l
~ Presentation of Items of e A2 BNz
Other Comprehensive Income 2 HE B 8542
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits 3 ESHET
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HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

Separate Financial Statements 3

Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures 3

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities *

Stripping Costs in the Production

Phase of a Surface Mine *

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Annual
Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle* which sets out
amendments to a number of HKFRSs primarily with a
view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording
and is effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2013.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015

Improvements to HKFRSs contains amendments to
HKFRS 1, HKAS 1, HKAS 16, HKAS 32 and HKAS 34.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 230 BMEMKRERZEBMIE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

Further information about those changes that are

expected to significantly affect the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on
the basis of both the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification
and measurement of financial assets compared with
the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to
HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition
principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39. Most
of the Additions were carried forward unchanged
from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss using the fair value option
("FVO"). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in other
comprehensive income (“OCl"). The remainder of
the change in fair value is presented in profit or
loss, unless presentation of the fair value change in
respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCl would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
However, loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts which have been designated under the FVO
are scoped out of the Additions.
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FHLEEEREERLA

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of
financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 April 2015.

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that
applies to all entities including special purpose entities
or structured entities. It includes a new definition of
control which is used to determine which entities
are consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS
10 require management of the Group to exercise
significant judgement to determine which entities
are controlled, compared with the requirements in
HKAS 27 and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special
Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion
of HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements that addresses the accounting for
consolidated financial statements. It also includes the
issues raised in HK(SIC)-Int 12.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
and HK(SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers. It describes the
accounting for joint arrangements with joint control. It
addresses only two forms of joint arrangements, i.e.,
joint operations and joint ventures, and removes the
option to account for joint ventures using proportionate

consolidation.
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FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ¥R R P E
31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 230 BMEMKRERZEBMIE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements
for subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities that are previously included in HKAS
27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28
Investments in Associates. It also introduces a number

of new disclosure requirements for these entities.

Consequential amendments were made to HKAS 27
and HKAS 28 as a result of the issuance of HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, and the
consequential amendments to HKAS 27 and HKAS 28
from 1 April 2013.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The
standard does not change the circumstances in which
the Group is required to use fair value, but provides
guidance on how fair value should be applied where
its use is already required or permitted under other
HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 13
prospectively from 1 April 2013.

Amendments to HKAS 1 change the grouping of items
presented in OCI. Items that could be reclassified (or
recycled) to profit or loss at a future point in time
(for example, upon derecognition or settlement)
would be presented separately from items which will
never be reclassified. The Group expects to adopt the

amendments from 1 April 2013.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

2.3

2.4

FHLEEEREERLA

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

HKAS 19 (2011) includes a number of amendments
that range from fundamental changes to simple
clarifications and re-wording. The revised standard
introduces significant changes in the accounting for
defined benefit pension plans including removing
the choice to defer the recognition of actuarial gains
and losses. Other changes include modifications to
the timing of recognition for termination benefits,
the classification of short-term employee benefits
and disclosures of defined benefit plans. The Group
expects to adopt HKAS 19 (2011) from 1 April 2013.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company's
interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and

the other parties have an interest.
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FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ¥R R P E
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING QAFTESTTHEME (8)

POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint
venture parties, the duration of the joint venture
and the basis on which the assets are to be realised
upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the
joint venture's operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions,
or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture

agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and is in a position to exercise

significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets,
financial assets and investment properties), the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or
cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with

the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

QAFTEETTHEME (&)
FEMEEZRE
WETRBRHRBE RTFEE

THEEEERBEIRAR(FE - RE

MEEE S2mMEERKREVER
HN) c EREFTEEZAIWNERE - &
EzAWBRELAEENIRECELES

ZzEABEEEQNFEEMES Z
BEEREEKAR - WAER & ERE
T BRIFEEVEELAFLRE M
ReEnEAZBINEMEENEE
AE - BITELERT - AT HRE KEE )
WEEMBRESEXSBMNEE -

REREERAEEREHE YO REE
ZIERT KRR EREE - TG
EREER  RIARBREREEE
MEERARRZERMISFE 2K
ARG IR R IRAEFHR KRS RE ©
BEEEESELRPENKEERA
M RIEBEDREGHEIIE &
AREEREEGEERA RS
BRI B o

Annual Report 2012 F R

77



78

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2012
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets
(continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in
the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with

the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that

person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is @ member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of the

Group;

or
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following

conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the

Same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or

fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of

the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the

third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the

Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by

a person identified in (a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity

(or of a parent of the entity).
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31 March 2012
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Group recognises such parts as individual assets with

specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
value of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the cruise ship revaluation reserve. If
the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit
is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the
cruise ship revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as

a movement in reserves.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:
Medium-term leasehold Over the lease
land under finance leases terms
Medium-term leasehold office Over the lease
premises in Hong Kong terms
and hotel properties in
Indonesia
Leasehold improvements Over the lease
terms
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 33'/,%
equipment
20% to 25%

10% to 11%

Motor vehicles

Cruise ships

Drydocking costs represent major inspection and
overhaul costs and are included in cruise ships
and depreciated to reflect the consumption of
benefits, which are to be replaced or restored by the

subsequent drydocking generally every two years.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated

separately.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING QAT ESTHBEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at

least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. These properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the end of

the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income

statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

ME - -BERRBRITE (&)

FIAEE - AIFERAFHETE  Ae
EORNEHBREEEE BB MR
(@A) -

Y - BB &R ETE B sk A HERRHY
R ERIAHELERFRTEHARREME
FA sk H & 18 B R T 5 75 R ACE Bl 25 B
RiER - REERBERFE 2 WEmK
PR EMBENEERRS - B
ERMSFIEFREMAEAEERAEL
ZHE o

REMHE

REMETINFHERDES WA R,
HEARIBE - MIFFEEXHEE R
SR HAETTEAZE - TIRIE— R
BBREPHEHEZ LW RBFTER - &
FEWMRNPIREA (BELZHEA) &t
B RYITHERE  REMELRRIR
RBERR TR Z R FEETIFK -

FREMELAFEEEIMEL 2B

HREEFEZWRERFIIR -

BEE SN EREY R 2B EE
EXHEFEZ2RERPHER -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other
than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the
leased asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land
lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are
charged to the income statement so as to provide a

constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives
received from the lessor are charged to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease

terms.

Prepaid land premiums under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on

the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial investments, as appropriate. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition. When financial assets are recognised
initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction
costs, except in the case of financial assets recorded at

fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.

The Group's financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents, bank deposits, deposits, trade and other
receivables, equity investments at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale investments, and an

amount due from a related company.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets

depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the

purpose of sale in the near term.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in
other income and gains or finance costs in the income
statement. These net fair value changes do not include
any dividends on these financial assets, which are
recognised in accordance with the policy set out for

“Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at
fair value through profit or loss are designated at the
date of initial recognition and only if the criteria under
HKAS 39 are satisfied.
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

(continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(continued)

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess
whether the intent to sell them in the near term is
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the
Group is unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets and management's intent to sell
them in the foreseeable future significantly changes,
the Group may elect to reclassify these financial
assets. The reclassification from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss to loans and receivables
or available-for-sale financial assets depends on the
nature of the assets. This evaluation does not affect
any financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss using the fair value option at designation
as these instruments cannot be reclassified after initial

recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. After initial
measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance income in the income statement. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the income
statement in finance costs for loans and in other

expenses for receivables.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in unlisted equity
investments. Equity investments classified as available
for sale are those which are neither classified as held
for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or

loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss is recognised in the income statement in
other income, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the income statement in other
expenses. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding
the available-for-sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively
and are recognised in the income statement as other
income in accordance with the policies set out for

“Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair
value, such investments are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.
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—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention
to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets and management's intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the
Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted
when the financial assets meet the definition of loans
and receivables and the Group has the intent and
ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future
or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-maturity
category is permitted only when the Group has the
ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the

financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-
for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the
date of reclassification becomes its new amortised
cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the investment using
the effective interest rate. Any difference between the
new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also
amortised over the remaining life of the asset using
the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded

in equity is reclassified to the income statement.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”)
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that

correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If
the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a

collective assessment of impairment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
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Financial assets carried at amortised cost
(continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred). The present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any

impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either
directly or through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
income statement. Interest income continues to
be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is
accrued using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has been transferred to

the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance
account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the

recovery is credited to the income statement.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses

on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a

group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income

statement.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

Available-for-sale financial investments
(continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or "prolonged” requires judgement.
“Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and “prolonged” against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not
reversed through the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are recognised directly

in other comprehensive income.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised when:

«  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset

have expired; or
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

< the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset; or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred

control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
“pass-through” arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of
ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group

has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group

could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial

recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value plus, in the case of loans and borrowings, directly

attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables,
other payables and accruals, deposits received,
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings and loans
advanced from non-controlling shareholders of the

Group's subsidiaries.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective

interest rate amortisation process.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Loans and borrowings (continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in

finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying

amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price
for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no active market,
the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniques. These techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; and a discounted cash flow

analysis.

Inventories

Inventories, comprising food and beverage for the
hotel operations, are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-
in, first-out basis. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be

incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short-term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not

restricted as to use.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

«  when the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be

utilised, except:

« when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to

be recovered.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases:

(a) cruise ship charter service income, on a time
proportion basis over the terms as set out in the

agreements governing such activities;

(b) slot machine income, on the sharing basis over
the total cash receipts from the slot machines

placed on the cruise ships;

(c¢) income from hotel operations, when the services

are rendered;

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(e) realised fair value gains or losses on securities
trading, on a trade date basis, whilst unrealised
fair value gains or losses, on change in fair value

at the end of the reporting period;

(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to

receive payment has been established; and

(g) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate,

to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments

("equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they
are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using the binomial model, further details of

which are given in note 25.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payment transactions

(continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end
of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised

as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other

performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at

the date of modification.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as

described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings

per share.

Other employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the
"MPF Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group
when the employee leaves employment prior to the
contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with

the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within
the equity section of the statement of the financial
position, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When the dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared,

they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed
and declared. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are

proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company's functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective
functional currency rates ruling at the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the
end of the reporting period. All differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are taken

to the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. The gain or loss arising on retranslation
of a non-monetary item is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair
value of the item (i.e., translation differences on
item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or

loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries are currencies other than the Hong Kong
dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, the assets
and liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange translation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

Q4AFTEESTHEBE (#)

S (&)
RINBELRAGEZIFEH LR
B ERIARZEHMZERBKE -
RINERNFEEFEZIIFERE MR
B ERAAFEEEERHZEXR
B -BIWEFEKHRBEMELENED
MR EEERER A FEESE
WiEm W (AEE ZAFEEER
DHlEREMEmE R EEPRER
MER ZFEEZBNDIEEMEE
Wesk B R °

ETHEINNEBRARZNEEE RET
NNz B - RIEHR - ZFHBE
CEERBESRBEPRIERR
BERARAZE2EH  MEERE
RFEEMEFHERBRERBIT

FEEZESZRe R EMb2mEias
e WHE L FEES R - BE
BIME RSN - BRI EBINE
BBt ERE D 2 HEW
R PR ©



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates

for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the

future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

recognised in the financial statements:
Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its investment property portfolio. The Group
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all
the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these

properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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3%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently
of the other assets held by the Group. The office
premises located in Hong Kong comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
and another portion that is held for administrative
purposes. As these portions could be sold separately,
the Group accounts for the portion held to earn rentals

separately as investment properties.

Income tax

The Group is engaged in the cruise ship chartering
business and accordingly may be subject to income
taxes in different jurisdictions depending on the routes
of the cruise ships and the operations of the relevant
companies. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide,
if any. The Group does not recognise any liability for
income tax based on management's judgement that
the Group is not subject to income taxes of any of the
jurisdictions based on the existing routes of the cruise
ships and the operations of the relevant companies.
In addition, the Group obtained indemnity letters from
tenants to confirm that all relevant tax exposure of the

Group's cruise ships would be borne by the tenants.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

described below.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties
and cruise ships

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar leases and other contracts.
In the absence of such information, the Group
determines the amount within a range of reasonable
fair value estimates. In making its judgement, the
Group considers information from fair market value by
reference to independent valuations. This conclusion is
supported by independent professional appraisers who
were engaged by the Group during the year to perform
valuations on the Group’s investment properties and
cruise ships. As at 31 March 2012, the fair values
of investment properties and cruise ships amounted
to HK$459,900,000 (2011: HK$404,000,000)
and HK$108,420,000 (2011: HK$124,800,000),
respectively, which were obtained by reference to

quoted second hand market prices.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies. The gross deferred tax asset
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 March 2012
was HK$3,567,000 (2011 (restated): HK$1,000).
The amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 March
2012 was HK$269,199,000 (2011 (restated):
HK$258,373,000). Further details are contained in

note 23 to the financial statements.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their businesses and services

and has four reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the cruise ship charter services segment engages
in the provision of chartering services of cruise

ships;

(b) the hotel operations segment engages in the

operation of a hotel property in Indonesia;

(c) the property investments segment invests in prime
office space and commercial shops for its rental

income potential; and

(d) the securities trading segment engages in the
trading of marketable securities for short-term

investment purposes.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Management monitors the results of its operating
segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resources allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on reportable segment profit/(loss), which
is a measure of adjusted profit/(loss) before tax.
The adjusted profit/(loss) before tax is measured
consistently with the Group's profit/(loss) before tax
except that interest income, finance costs, as well as
head office and corporate expenses are excluded from

such measurement.

Segment assets exclude bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, and other unallocated head office and
corporate assets as these assets are managed on a

group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings, tax payable, deferred tax liabilities
and other unallocated head office and corporate
liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group

basis.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during
the year (2011: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEEERLA

4. RETHER (&)

(continued)
Group
A
Cruise ship
charter services Hotel operations Property investments Securities trading Total
BREERE i3 NERE #EEE GEl
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
-§-2§ -3--%F Z-§-2f %% Z%-2f -F--F C§-f -F--f CZ§-f _F-f
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TR TEr TRz TExr  TEx  TExr  TEx  TEr TR TEx
Segment revenue: AHYA:
Income from external RENRER
customers A 67,140 92,374 20,838 23,449 14,685 23650  (49199) 32704 53464 172,177
Other income EtA 1,607 - 3,584 2,564 60 387 188 - 5439 2951
Total revenue and other WAREMBA
Income ait 68,747 92,374 24,422 26013 14,745 24,037 (49,011) 32,104 58903 175128
Segment results PEES 1458 56728 (1399)  (10412) 66793 174605  (48479) 48842 12373 269763
Reconciliation; -
Interest income S HA 3,289 1,298
Unallocated gains AATE 448 6,820
Corporate and other SERERRAR
unallocated expenses 53 (18583)  (40,833)
Finance costs AR (1299 (3400
Profit/ (loss) before tax RiaEH/ (58) (3767)
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)
Group
A EE
Cruise ship
charter services Hotel operations
BREERY )3
2012 2011 2012 2011
Z§-Zf "T--% Z§-ZfF “T--%
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEn TEr  TEn  TEn
Segment assets THEE 116,800 135403 19486 26,99
Reconciliation; %
Corporate and other SERAMADE
unallocated assets BE
Total assets BEE
Segment liabilities AHEE 20566 12957 28624 31029
Reconciliation: HE-
Corporate and other SEREMBAIE
unallocated liabiliies fifs
Total liabiliies 2aE
Other segment information: &% S&H :
Depreciation and amortisation 7% [t % & 15455 14,703 4,786 4611
Impairment of items of 0% RER
property, plant and REERZ
equipment HE - - 1,320 2420
Fair value gains on RENEZDTEE
investment properties Y& = - = -
Fair velue losses on cise. %2 ATFEE
ships charged to the BRERERM
income statement % 51,741 24297 - -
Fair value losses/(gains) on ~ BABAELFEE
equity investments at S RiERE
fair value through profit JATERER/
or loss, net (i) 7% - - = -
Cepital expenditure’ FYS Ty 50816 - 873 1,590

* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property,

plant and equipment.

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

4. BESBER (&)

Property investments Securities trading Total

NERE #5EE ait
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 201
§--f “3--% “$-2f “7-—F “#-2f 3%
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Tén TET  TEn  TET  TEn  TEx
(Restated)
(&E&51)
476320 421246 645438 469696 1,258,044 1053343
330,309 645,949
1,588,353 1699292
3,581 3121 = - 52,111 47107
219,894 294011
272,665 341,118
490 686 = - 20,731 20,000
= - = - 1,320 2420
(55900)  (90,500) - - (55900  (90,500)
= - = - 51,741 24297
= - 66889 (20982 66889  (20982)
211 7 = - 51,900 1,597

*

BEARATHBEME - BB MR AN
hn e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)
Geographical information

(a) Revenue and other income from external

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

meosiER (&)

ith E & R
(a) KEINREFZWA KA #

customers A
2012 2011
=F-=F ZZFT——%F
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHExT FHET
Hong Kong o 578 49,475

Southeast Asia except REIn

Hong Kong (TEEEB) 58,325 125,653
58,903 175,128

The revenue information above is based on the

location of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets

FHRABER AR PR R A
7o

(b) FF B EE

2012 2011

—B—C—fF —ET——%

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000

FET FAET

Hong Kong EFE 477,851 422,724
Southeast Asia except R

Hong Kong (TBEFB) 120,142 142,335

597,993 565,059

The non-current asset information above is
based on the location of the assets and excludes

financial instruments.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue of approximately HK$43,771,000 (2011:
HK$65,456,000) and HK$23,369,000 (2011:
HK$26,918,000) was derived from the provision of
cruise ship charter services to two major customers,

respectively.

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAIN

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover,
represents cruise ship charter service income, income
from hotel operations, gross rental income received,
receivables from investment properties and income

from securities trading during the year.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

4. REDHER (A)

FEEFER

WA DRI #43,771,000%8 T (=
T — — 1% 165,456,000 L) &
23,369,000 T (=& — — F :
26,918,000/ 7C) Th R B MIMGL £ &
EFPIRHEBHBA SR -

5. WA~ b A R W=
WA (MEARKE 2 55 TBRF
Nz BWEmEERGWA - BEELEH
A BEWMEZ B WM KRS A
MBELREFEERA -
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

55

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAIN 5. WA - HEMBR AR W ()
(continued)
An analysis of revenue, other income and gain is as WA~ H AR Wasmz o T :
follows:
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E——-F —"T——%F
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FH&ET
Revenue KA
Cruise ship charter service WimHE R
income WA 67,140 69,246
Slot machine income AT U A - 23,128
Income from hotel operations B E &2 U A 20,838 23,449
Gross rental income He W A 4EzE 14,685 23,650

Fair value gains/(losses) on

equity investments at fair

FIEEERGBEBRIBL
BN EED R Z B

value through profit or loss ‘&z ANFEE
— held for trading, net W, (BE) @ F58 (66,889) 20,982
Dividend income from HIEEERRER
equity investments at fair BRiRATEE
value through profit or loss PIRR 2 I IR &
— held for trading Z BB MA 17,690 11,722
53,464 172,177
Other income HAib g A
Bank interest income WITH B WA 3,289 1,298
Others H A 5,439 2,951
8,728 4,249
Gain U 5
Gain on disposal of investment LEREMEZ
properties lga - 65,852
8,728 70,101
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

6. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 6. BRBLAIERN, (FE)
The Group's profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after AEBZBFBAEHN, (BE) B
charging/(crediting): me (5t A)
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E—-F —ZT——F
Notes HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
ligza FET FHET
Depreciation e 13 20,712 20,107
Auditors’ remuneration % ERD BN & 1,400 1,400
Employee benefit expense 1B B &AM
(including directors’ (BHEMNF8ZES
remuneration in note 8): <) -
Wages and salaries TERF® 16,298 17,096
Equity-settled share option NHEREED
expense B EE A = 20,576
Pension scheme contributions RIKE ET B 608 632
Total staff costs BITRRALRTE 16,906 38,304
Minimum lease payments T R FKE
under operating leases HEREMHES
on land and buildings i 247 254
Amortisation of land premiums I (B 34 15 598 584
Foreign exchange differences, net [ H Z= %8 - JF &8 (1,242) (26,359)
Rental income on investment KEMEES KA
properties less direct B ERE R
operating expenses 1,597,000/ 7T
of HK$1,597,000 —E——%F:
(2011: HK$1,781,000) 1,781,000 7T.) (13,088) (21,869)
Loss on disposal of items of HEMZE  BE K
property, plant and equipment RBIE B B EE 2 20
Impairment of items of W - WE &R
property, plant and equipment HE ZREE 13 1,320 2,420
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

7. FINANCE COSTS ELE=go AN
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BRERADTAT ¢
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—F--F —F——%F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FET FA&T
Interest on bank loans, wholly ERAFRNEHEERN
repayable within five years RITERZ M E
(Note) (K1) 1,069 1,928
Interest on a mortgage loan SES iy AN
advanced from a fellow B 2 1115
subsidiary BERAE - 1,350
Interest on securities BEHRES
margin account facilities REEENR 225 124
1,294 3,402

Note: Based on the maturity term of the loans, the interest

on bank loans are: wholly repayable within five years of
HK$684,000 (2011: HK$1,338,000); and not wholly
repayable within five years of HK$385,000 (2011:
HK$590,000).

Annual Report 2012 #£3§
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5ER R aE
31 March 2012
—E-—-f=A=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8. EEXERANBSHEEME
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ remuneration () EEM =
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed WRIE ET R RESQBEHISE
pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 6P BE RN FEEEMS
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as (IR N
follows:
Group
rEE
2012 2011
B —E——4F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FET FHET
Fees ke 360 360
Other emoluments: E At B & -
Salaries and allowances e MoERL 7,116 7,200
Bonuses 1AL 388 733
Equity-settled share VARE 25 45 E ) BB AR 1
option expense &M - 18,154
Pension scheme contributions RREFHEIH R 375 397
7,879 26,484
8,239 26,844
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A PS5 R FRBiaE
31 March 2012

—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)

In the prior year, certain directors were granted
share options, in respect of their services to the
Group, under the share option scheme of the
Company, further details of which are set out in
note 25 to the financial statements. The fair value
of such options which had been recognised in
the income statement over the vesting period,
was determined as at the date of grant and the
amount included in the financial statements for
the prior year is included in the above directors’

remuneration disclosures.

(1) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

directors during the year were as follows:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

8. EERANNBESHEEMW=
(%&)
() EEM= (&)

EF  ERYAKENER - &
TEFRBAR RN ERE S
ESLE g I A T N
BHERMFE25 - BN R F(E
BEEFBHRERERERT
ELEBRENATFEERETH
BE - MEEFOMBHREFE
RNETREBRELLREEMESH
W -

() BIIFHTESE
RERNINF B IEHITE
E2H20T

2012 2011

—E-—fF —F——14F

HK$' 000 HK$" 000

FET FA&T

Mr. Ho Yau Ming Al & BR % A= 120 120
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth B8 R o/t & 120 120
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai BEE RS AE 120 120
360 360

There were no other emoluments payable
to the independent non-executive directors
during the year (2011: Nil).
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

8. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)
(i) Executive directors

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

8. EERTANERFEEMSES
(#&)
() ESM < (&)
(i) BiTEF

Equity-settled Pension
Salaries and share option scheme Total
allowances Bonuses expense  contributions  remuneration
NEREEN Bihe
HeREH AL BREER R Lk
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
TR ThT TR ThER TR
2012 —E--f
Executive directors: HIES:
Mr. Wilson Ng* BERAAE 1,214 55 - 63 1,332
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BRGNS 1,220 50 - 63 1,333
Ms. Sio lon Kuan By e 1,321 55 - 69 1,445
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda ~ EBBLL 840 35 - 44 919
Ms. Lilian Ng BEXNERL 840 35 - 44 919
Ms. Chen Ka Chee Riggat 600 50 - 33 683
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 1,081 108 - 59 1,248
7,116 388 - 375 7,879
2011 —E--F
Executive directors: HITES
Mr. Wilson Ng* BERLHE 1320 110 3,166 72 4,668
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BEGLE 1,200 100 3,166 65 4,531
Ms. Sio lon Kuan BEHELL 1320 110 3,166 7 4,668
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda ~ EFBLZL 840 70 2,463 45 3418
Ms. Lilian Ng BAERT 840 70 2,463 45 3418
Ms. Chen Ka Chee gL 600 75 1,759 34 2,468
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 1,080 198 1,971 64 3313
7,200 733 18,154 397 26,484

There was no arrangement under which
a director waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during the year.

*  Mr. Wilson Ng resigned as an executive

director and the chairman of the Company on

2 March 2012.

FAR XWEESFIFHREN
THABWREMNES 2L -

O OEERLELEER T —C
FZAZABEARAH
TEENEFEZBIE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A PS5 R FRBiaE
31 March 2012

—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8.
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments
The five highest paid employees during the year
included five (2011: five) executive directors,
details of whose remuneration are disclosed in (a)

above.

9. INCOME TAX 9.

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been
made as the Group has available tax losses brought
forward from prior years to offset the assessable profits
generated during the year. In the prior year, Hong
Kong profits tax was provided at the rate of 16.5% on
the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during that year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere
have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in

the countries in which the Group operates.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

EERINBEHFEENS

(#&)

(b) EuBEFHEEMNE
FR - ERBBHERQERL
—E AR RTEF -
HM S 2 HBER EX@B &

5% o

Frig®i
RAERER HRAEEFEEAN
Al E R AT A AL F5 s 1R - B AR

FEEMNESTIELEE - £2F - FAEN
SRR ERERNETEELEZMH
A P RR B 0% 4R 16.5% 2 Tt R BEH -
H 3 [ 2 & AR s A A IR TS AR IR A
SEEGAEBRR ZBITREAE -

2012 2011
—E—-F —ZT——%F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FET FA&T
(Restated)
(&%)
Group: KEER -
Current — Hong Kong KEFE-—FB
Charge for the year REEEM - 3,551
Overprovision in prior years BEFEHEERE (7,907) (7,462)
Current — Elsewhere REFE-Hfbin[=
Charge for the year REEEM - 631
Underprovision in prior years BEFERET R - 120
Deferred (note 23) RIERLIA (MF7E23) (2,934) (1,364)
Total tax credit for the year FAB IR AR (10,841) (4,524)
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

9. FrE® (M)

to profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for the

jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority

of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense/

(credit) at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of

the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the

effective tax rates, are as follows:

RAARRIREKELD W EAR]E?
ZEAEREE ZRAEM R E 2R
AER (BB ERZHBAER
() BRRERBRA T ZHER
AR/ %) Z 8 8R - DA RGE R F &
(BURED R) HERB R ZH KW
D

Group - 2012
AEE--%-ZF
Hong Kong Elsewhere* Total
B E i @ CHl
HK$' 000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
TERL TER TR
Profit/(loss) before tax BRAEH/ (BR) 2,147 (5914) (3,767)
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREFNECHE 354 165 (489) 8.3 (135) 36
Adjustments in respect of SRR
current tax of previous BERA
periods MEE (7,907) (368.3) - - (7,907) 210.0
Income not subject to tax BERTBA (12,846) (598.3) (1,471) 24.9 (14,317) 380.0
Expenses not deductble for tax ~ RAIHIHF % 7,829 364.6 1,603 (1.1) 9,432 (250.4)
Tax losses utilised MRRHER (112) (5.2) - - (112) 3.0
Tax losses not recognised REANBBES 5,251 244.6 324 (5.5) 5,575 (148.0)
Others £ (3,410) (158.8) 33 (0.6) (3,377) 89.6
Tax credit at the Group's BRAEEERHEGE
effective rate LHBEESR (10,841) (504.9) - - (10,841) 2878
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

9. INCOME TAX (continued) 9. FF1BH (&)
Group - 2011
rEE-—F——F
Hong Kong Elsewhere* Total
B Bt E At
HK$' 000 Y% HK$' 000 Y% HK$' 000 %
THEL THEL FEL
(Restated) (Restated)
(& &51) (&E31)
Profit before tax bl 178,528 55,118 233,646
Tax at the statutory tax rate WEEREREAEZHE 29457 16.5 10,098 183 39,555 16.9
Adjustments in respect of HIARTEIE
current tax of previous EHRE
periods igFEE: (7,462) (42) 120 02 (7.342) (3.1)
Income not subject to tax BERTMA (35,675) (20.0) (10,385) (18.8) (46,060) (19.7)
Expenses not deductible for tax A A/ MFHE T 5,587 3.1 35 0.1 5,622 24
Tax losses utilised MARBER (1305) (07) - - (1305) (06)
Tax losses not recognised FEROHBER 3,983 22 473 09 4456 19
Others LR 140 0.1 410 0.7 550 03
Tax charge/(credit) at the RASEERMEHE
Group's effective rate REBR/(£%)
(Restated) (m=E51) (5275) (3.0) 751 14 (4,524) (19)
*  Elsewhere comprised of Singapore and Indonesia with * o B B EF IR R - itz
the statutory tax rates of 17% (2011: 17%) and 10% EEBMEDRNABI7%(ZF——F ¢
(2011: 10%), respectively. 17%) % 10% (=ZZ——%F : 10%) °
10. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 10. QB A A AL EF
COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the B AARRAMBHRECHEZT
Company for the year ended 31 March 2012 includes ——F=ZA=+—BLEFEAR
a profit of HK$21,059,000 (2011: HK$197,915,000) RlEEAAEGGEEEN2EEH
which has been dealt with in the financial statements 421,059,000 7L (=& — — F :
of the Company (note 26(b)). 197,915,000/% 7t) (Mf5E26(b)) °
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

11.

12.

FHLEEEREERLA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5ER R aE
31 March 2012
—E-—-f=A=+—H
DIVIDENDS 11.RE
2012 2011
—EB--F —ZT——%
HK$ 000 HK$" 000
FET FH&ET
Interim — HKO.3 cent FREIR B — SR E AR
(2011: HKO.3 cent) 0.3
per ordinary share (ZZF——F : 0.3%11) 17,301 17,296
Proposed final — HKO0.6 cent EEOREIRE —GRE B
(2011: HKO.6 cent) 0.6/ 1L
per ordinary share —E——F 06810 34,602 34,602
51,903 51,898

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to
the approval of the Company's shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share
amount is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company, and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
of 5,766,968,705 (2011: 5,765,587,883) in issue
during the year.

12.

RNEERIRRPREAFARARRF Z K
RRAEETZERRABAFARE Lt
A TRIEE ©

AAREBRRESEARM
BRAEF

BREARABANTDERBARE L@
IR AR FF A A B G K F E s A R
AEEBBETEBARZ NEFH
#5,766,968,705K (=& — — 4 :
5,765,587,8830%) 5t &
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A PS5 R FRBiaE
31 March 2012

—E——-Ff=RA=+—8H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

No adjustment has been made to the basic earnings
per share amounts presented for the years ended 31
March 2012 and 2011 in respect of a dilution as the
exercise price of the share options of the Company
outstanding during the years was higher than the
average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares
and, accordingly, such share options held have no

dilutive effect on the basic earnings per ordinary share.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share

amounts is based on:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

2. T EBERBRESTE AEN

BRERN (&)

BEE_ZTZ—_Fk-_ZT——F=H
=+—BILEFE  WENEELHI®R
HERERABFSBELFAE - FE
RARNBMARITE Z BIRERZEF
ERMITEESRAQR BT
HWISER  WZEEREYSRY
BREABFITEHELE -

BREABNIIRIATRIEAFE

2012 2011
—F-=F —
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FABT
(Restated)
(&)
Earnings &7
Profit attributable to KR FEE B
ordinary equity holders IR A A
of the Company FEAG V5 ) 17,163 207,317
Shares B 17
Weighted average number FFEERER
of ordinary shares in issue & | B
during the year, used ERZFA
in the basic earnings per EEITEREK
share calculation DNHE S 5 2R 5,766,968,705 5,765,587,883
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

13.9% - BMERRE

Group
£
Medium-term
leasehold hotel Land and Furniture,
properties in building in Leasehold fixtures and Motor Cruise
Indonesia Hong Kong  improvements equipment vehicles ships Total
ARPHEE Bi BEx BR
BEN% 1HREF 26 RERRE ot L] At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T THT THT THR TER THT
31 March 2012 ZE-ZEZRZT-8
At 31 March 2011 and RZE-—§=ZF=+-BR
at 1 April 2011: WZE--£0A-8:
Cost or veluation RAFfEE 26,534 19,000 49,816 18,906 7984 124,800 247,040
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE
and impairment B (22,838) (3,053) (41,330) (15,323) (5,653) - (88,197)
Net carrying amount RETE 3,696 15,947 8,486 3,583 2,331 124,800 158,843
At T April 2011, RZE--£mA-R-
net of accumulated depreciation 1% 2 EREE
and impairment LRE 3,696 15,947 8,486 3,583 2331 124,800 158,843
Additions RE - - 351 758 61 50,815 51,985
Disposals e - - - - @) - 0]
Deficit on revaluation ELR - - - - - (51,741) (51,741)
Depreciation provided REERE
during the year B (1,606) (#16) (1,430) (1,296) (510) (15,454) (20712)
Impairment A (294) - (1,026) - - - (1,320)
Exchange realignment ERFE (101) - (299) (99) (1) - (500)
At 31 March 2012, RZZ-ZE£=f=1-HF-
net of accumulated depreciation 1% ZIEAE R
and impairment LFE 1,695 15,531 6,082 2,946 1,879 108,420 136,553
At 31 March 2012: RZZ-ZE=f=1-F:
Cost or valuation RAZHE 25,342 19,000 48,055 18,906 7,848 108,420 27571
Accumulated depreciation 2iNE
and impaiment REE (23,647) (3,469) (#1,973) (15,960) (5,969) - (91,018)
Net carrying amount EEFE 1,695 15,531 6,082 2,946 1,879 108,420 136,553
Analysis of cost o valution: RESMEAT :
At cost A 25,342 19,000 48,055 18,906 7,848 - 119,151
At31 March 2012 B-Z-#=R=t-A
valuation 4 - - - - - 108,420 108420
25342 19,000 48,055 18,906 7,848 108,420 221571
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ¥R R P E
31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. 9% - BERRE (&)

(continued)
Group
rE
Medium-term
leasehold hotel Land and Furniture,
properties in building in Leasehold fixtures and Motor Cruise
Indonesia Hong Kong  improvements equipment vehicles ships Total
MEREEE B BENE ik
BENE THEET 5B KER%E il Bh fit
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR AR TR TR TR TiEn
31 March 2011 ZE-—£Zf=1-8
At 1 April 2010: RZZ-ZEMA-B:
Cost or valuation RAgfEE 2534 19,000 47459 16,927 7112 163,800 280300
Accumulated depreciation 2iEHE
and impairment RAE (19502) (2399) (36,618) (13,667) (4,846) - (77032)
Net carrying amount EAFAE 5,840 16,601 10,841 3,260 2,926 163,800 203,268
At 1 Apiil 2010, R-E-SEQNA-H"
net of accumulated depreciation 1% 2 EREIE
and impairment LFE 5840 16,601 10,841 3,260 2926 163,800 203,268
Additions RE - - 256 1,448 21 - 1,725
Disposals i3 - - - (20) - - (20)
Deficit on revaluation Ef A - - - - - (24,297) (24,297)
Depreciation provided TEENE
during the year BB (1,602) (654) (1330) (1,197) (621) (14,703) (20,107)
Impairment HE (735) - (1,685) - - - (2,420)
Exchange realignment EXRE 193 - 404 ) 5 - 694
At 31 March 2011, RZE-——EZf=t-R"
net of accumulated depreciation % 2RI ERFEE
and impairment L3 3,696 15,947 8,486 3,583 2331 124,800 158,843
At 31 March 2011: RZE-—EZf=1-H:
Cost or valuation RAGEE 26,534 19,000 49816 18,906 7984 124,800 247,040
Accumulated depreciation 2BNE
and impaiment R (22,838) (3,053) (41330) (15323) (5,65) - (88,197)
Net carrying amount BHEE 3,696 15947 8,486 3,583 2,331 124,800 158,843
Analysis of cost or valuation: RAREER
At cost BIRE 26,534 19,000 49816 18,906 7984 - 122,240
At31 March 2011 BZE-—EZf=1-H
valuation it - - - - - 124,800 124,800
26,534 19,000 49,816 18,906 7984 124,800 247,040
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The Group’s land included in property, plant
and equipment with a net carrying amount of
HK$11,800,000 (2011: HK$12,129,000) is situated in

Hong Kong and is held under a medium-term lease.

The net carrying amount of the Group's fixed assets
held under finance leases included in the total amount
of land and building at 31 March 2012 amounted to
HK$11,800,000 (2011: HK$12,129,000).

The Group's cruise ships were revalued on 31 March
2012 by Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited, an
independent professionally qualified valuer, on an
open market, existing use basis. A revaluation deficit
of HK$51,741,000 (2011: HK$24,297,000) resulting
from the valuation has been charged to the income

statement.

Had the cruise ships been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
their carrying amount would have been approximately
HK$108,420,000 (2011: HK$124,800,000).

At 31 March 2012, the land and building in Hong Kong
with a net carrying value of HK$15,531,000 (2011:
HK$15,947,000) were pledged to secure a loan
granted to the Group (notes 21 and 28).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

13.9% - BERRE (&)

AEBEBEEME  BELEEFER
HFE 511,800,000 L (=& ——
£ 112,129,000/ 7T) B + M7 A0 &
B BUARHIBRERAESE -

R-_E——"HF=ZA=+—H &K&
BETEEFERFES URE R

£

FRFAN L b 8T8 EE
11,800,000 L (=& — —4F
12,129,000 7T) -

M

Wi

AEBEBFRR-_T——_F=-A=1+—
BEBIEXSERGEMBEEINE
EEER AR A RIREIRE BE A
NEATEETEMR - HEEEZEM
B 4L51,741,0008 7T (ZF — — 4 -
24,297,000/ 7T) B AEWE &R AR ©

fiel 5% & B = R L B AR RIEITE &
WEEEYIRER - RS2 REIEEL
7#$108,420,000%8 7T (= F — — 4 :
124,800,000/ L) °

RZE——F=ZA=+—H &%
E AR FE 415,531,000 70 (=
—— 4% : 15,947,000/ 7) 2 &B L
HREBFEEERR  (ERRNEEEHR
ERZER (MeE215%28) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. 15 &Y E
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—B—-_fF —F——%F
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FET TET
Carrying amount at 1 April REA—B®EREE 404,000 733,175
Net gain from fair value NEPEEARZ
adjustments Wz 588 55,900 90,500
Disposals & - (419,675)
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+T—H®KAEE 459,900 404,000

The Group's investment properties are held under

medium-term leases and are situated in Hong Kong.

The Group's investment properties were revalued
on 31 March 2012 by Knight Frank Petty Limited,
an independent professionally qualified valuer, at
an aggregate balance of HK$459,900,000 (2011:
HK$404,000,000) on an open market, existing use

basis.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further details of which are

included in note 29(a) to the financial statements.

Certain of the Group's investment properties located
in Hong Kong with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$407,900,000 (2011: HK$404,000,000) at 31
March 2012 have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in
notes 21 and 28.

Further details of the Group's investment properties are

included on pages 191 and 192.
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AREEMIREYRASTHBEETL A
B WLREE -

AEBZREMEHBIEESE
%k B AP 2 DRI EHAD 1T B IR A Al %
RZE—ZF=A=+—B1RER
BRBNUNLAFEMEBEEGRESRAA K
459,900,000 7T (=& — — 4 :
404,000,000/ 7T) °

RBKEHE  REWETDHETE=
7 BEE— P B EN M B RK M
729(a) °

AEEBR_ZT—_F=A=+—H
2 B M #18407,900,000%% 7T (==&
——4 : 404,000,000/ 70) ZURE
B2 ETREWEDHEERR - LAEUS
REBRRZIRITEE  E—LFHB
RKSFE21 %28 °

AREBKREMEZHE —TFHIBIHNE
191B K& EE1928 °



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

15. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B F5 R R EE

31 March 2012

—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

15. FE S e fE

Group
AEE
2012 20711
=B-=F ~—FT——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHExT FAET
Carrying amount at 1 April KM A—HZEHEE 2,821 3272
Recognised during the year RAF E R (598) (584)
Exchange realignment ME 54, 3 & (106) 133
Carrying amount at 31 March RZA=Z+—HZEAE 2,117 2,821
Current portion B &R (577) (605)
Non-current portion EmEN D 1,540 2216

The leasehold land is situated in Indonesia and is held

under a medium-term lease.

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

A -

HE MO RENE - BAREIEER

16. Fr 45 Fff /88 2 B] 2 #E 58

Company
PN

2012 2011

—E——F —E——F

HK$' 000 HK$" 000

FHExT FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRD - K AE 1 1
Due from subsidiaries FE WK & A R sk IE 545,198 541,911
545,199 541,912
Less: Provision for impairment OB ERE (59,798) (111,102)
485,401 430,810
Due to subsidiaries FET I B A FI5R1E (324,180) (328,223)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.

The movements in provision for impairment of

amounts due from subsidiaries are as follows:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

16. Tt B AT 2 (&)

FE UGBS /B8 A RIS IA I R - B R
I 8 B TE & K o PR BT B & B SRR
IR - 2B RARERER -

&I B8 A R IA 2R E R EE B N
T

Company
KA F

2012 2011

—E—-—fF —=F——14F

HK$' 000 HK$ 000

T#ET F& T

At 1 April RUA—H 111,102 236,540
Impairment losses reversed [RECAEIDSRIEY SE=| (51,304) (125,438)
59,798 111,102

The above provision for impairment of amounts due
from subsidiaries represents a provision for individually
impaired receivables. The individually impaired
receivables relate to the Company’'s subsidiaries that
were in financial difficulties. The Company does not
hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over
these balances. All amounts due from subsidiaries are

not past due.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of

incorporation

Name and operations
i o AvA
=L RBEMmE

Century Rich Investments Limited British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")

KBRAHE

((REBRZES])

Jackston Maritime Limited BVI
RBRAHE

Queenston Maritime Limited BVI
RERLEE

New Century Maritime Limited BVI
KBRRHE

Gaintech Investment Limited Hong Kong
FMERERRAA BB
New Century Properties Hong Kong
Investments Limited o

MELMEREBRAA

Nominal value

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

16. FR1G Bt 1 Bl 2 fE 2% (4R)
EBHBATLMET

Percentage of

of issued equity attributable Principal
share capital to the Group activities
2 BT FEBENL
BA2EHE EZEIH TEXB
2012 2011
—B-ZF 2%
Us$1 60 60 Securities
IE trading
US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
10,0003 7T investment
B E
US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
10,000% 7T investment
Bmi g
US$10,000 60 60 Investment
10,0005 7T holding
REEK
HK$2 100 100 Property
28T investment
MERE
HK$2 100 100 Property
28T investment
MERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

(continued)

Place of Nominal value

incorporation of issued

Name and operations share capital
& 8 A AL BT

=L REE I RAZHE
Senic Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2
Wise Century Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$1
EMRERRAT BB BT
P. T. Horizon Bandar Bahru*/* Indonesia  US$2,200,000

ffe 2,200,000% 7T

* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

*  This joint venture is classified as a subsidiary because
the Group has unilateral control over its board of

directors.

All of the above principal subsidiaries are indirectly
held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

PSR iz R s (A

TEMBAFFBHT - (B)

Percentage of

equity attributable Principal
to the Group activities
rEEERL
EZEIL TEXH
2012 2011

—F--fF —T——F

100 100 Property
investment

MERE

100 100 Property
investment

MERE

50 50 Hotel

operations

T R

* RBYWIERBFBLKGTAIEBATHK

Ernst & Young global network > E fib
EHERZ -

L ARAEEYZAERRIZEESH
BETEE %MZE Hit - ZaERa
FIVERT B 2~

NEMBEEXENBRRBHARFRM
BB -

ERFIDNEFRBEATELRFE
XEREARESIEAERETFERE
TEHDZARFIMBAT - EFR
& WIHEMH B AR ZFHE B
fREENITE -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, 17.BIRE ZRA » AMNRE - &

DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES N H i EURBR R
Group Company
TEE AQF
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E——F == ——% —E——4F T %
HK$'000 HK$" 000 HK$'000 HK$" 000
FE T TET FET TETT
Trade receivables FEUWE SR 47,292 11,258 20,883 54
Impairment BE - (24) - -
47,292 11,234 20,883 54
Prepayments TR FRIE 1,215 2,002 788 737
Deposits and e REM
other receivables  FEUTHER X 3,966 5,245 708 12
52,473 18,481 22,379 803

The Group’s and Company’s billing terms with AREBRANFHEERE 2 HE (K

BN
customers are mainly on credit. Invoices are normally TEPEERRET BREREARN

payable within 30 days of issuance. Each customer
has a maximum credit limit. The Group and the
Company seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are regularly
reviewed by senior management. The main type
of collateral held by the Group as security is rental
deposits received from tenants with a fair value of
HK$15,557,000 (2011: HK$15,684,000). Trade

receivables are non-interest-bearing.

FHBEIOBABE - B—EE=861E
BELER - AEEKRARAIEDKER
EE 2 EWERRINABREES - &8
EBRAEGTHESTHBAIRNIE - K
SERFAEEAERZERMEZZREG
AP WELA FEE&15,557,000
BT (ZF——%F : 15,684,000 7T)
2HeRE - BKRESERIDTE

B o
SN
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS,

DEPOSITS AND OT
(continued)

Below is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of

impairment, based on the invoice date, which is the

date when the service

HER RECEIVABLES

s are rendered.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

17. BRE B IR » FAMARE &
TR EAMEWERR (F)

AT REWE SRR ER - 1R
BERZAH (ARHRE 2 AH) 28k

e AT

Group Company

rEH b N
2012 2011 2012 2011
— —_FT——%F — —FE——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THER FHET FER FA&T
Within 1 month —EBAA 43,729 8,437 20,883 54
1 to 2 months —ZEmfEA 2,807 1,571 - -
2 to 3 months M 2= = 1& A 190 531 - -
Over 3 months B im = & A 566 695 - -
47,292 11,234 20,883 54

The movements in the provision for impairment of

trade receivables are as follows:

BUWE SER B ERBESWT

Group

AEE
2012 2011
—E-=fF —E——%F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
THET FHETT
At 1 April REA—HA 24 23
Amount written off as uncollectible B 4K Uk B F LAl $4 59 & 58 (24) -
Exchange realignment bE b4, 8 B = 1
- 24
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, 17.BKRESZRR - AARE &

DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES EREMEWERR (&)
(continued)
The above provision for impairment of trade VA b WBR FURM B B E R R S F @R
receivables represented a provision for individually RIE 2 FEWERFURMBE & - [@RIRE
impaired trade receivables in the prior year. The Z EWERFOREREIR B BRI B R
individually impaired trade receivables related to HoER -

customers that were in financial difficulties.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not I 48 {8 Bl 2k 5= B RUE 2 FE N E B BR K
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired ZERER MO ¢
is as follows:
Group Company
TEE EANE
2012 2011 2012 2011
=F—=F =% =F-—=F =—FT—F
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TEX TET FExT FA&TT

Neither past due AN 80 B IR R AE

nor impaired PR 39,526 8,329 20,883 54
Less than 1 month  # H#f R
past due — & A 5,140 1,713 - -
1 to 3 months BH—F
past due = {& A 2,061 527 - -
Over 3 months 180 HA A A
past due =& A 565 665 - -
47,292 11,234 20,883 54
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired KRB EAIN RVERE Z FEUWBRE X T EE R
relate to a large number of diversified customers for ZTAAMNBEEEHE  BEEOBRTE
whom there was no recent history of default. Ho R ERIBED 6% o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A PS5 R FRBiaE
31 March 2012

—E——-Ff=RA=+—8H

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS,
DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers that
have a good track record with the Group and the
Company. Based on past experience, the directors of
the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully

recoverable.
None of the prepayments, deposits and other

receivables is either past due or impaired and there

was no recent history of default.

18. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

17. BRE B IR » FAMARE &

TR EAMEWERR (F)

B HRE R AF R (E 2 B W AR sk T B B
HAEERARAA R BT
BEEAR REATER  ARAE
ERR ARRFEEZEEERY
BEAESIHMEHRERSEALEDH
Welm - HRH A B R A BR 1R R (E B
(I

FER FRIR 125 S H A FE URR SR B
B AR ORI E - AT B T e R FRIA A2
ﬁz o

18. ZEBEREAFEEIKRZR

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS ErRE
Group Company
rEE b NN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E—_fF —F——%F —E——F —E——4F
HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FET FA&T FHET F& T
Listed equity HEL™
investments in frERE -
Hong Kong, BmE
at market value 224,225 188,464 115,026 94,232
Listed equity BNy L
investments in R E -
Singapore, BmE
at market value 382,725 281,178 191,366 140,589
606,950 469,642 306,392 234,821
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

18. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

19.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The above equity investments were classified as held
for trading at 31 March 2012 and 2011.

At 31 March 2012, the Group’s and the Company's
equity investments amounting to HK$601,122,000
(2011: HK$469,642,000) and HK$300,564,000
(2011: HK$234,821,000), respectively, were pledged
to secure margin account facilities granted to the

Group and the Company (note 28).

Assuming the portfolio of the Group's and the
Company's equity investments remained unchanged,
the market values of the Group's and the Company's
equity investments at the date of approval of
these financial statements were approximately
HK$546,960,000 and HK$275,669,000, respectively.

BANK DEPOSITS

Bank deposits represent cash placed with banks, with
maturity of more than three months, but less than

twelve months.

As at 31 March 2012, the weighted average interest
rate on these bank deposits was 1.5% per annum
(2011: 0.76%) and the balances with a carrying
amount of HK$50,278,000 (2011: HK$30,000,000)
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. In the
prior year, a balance with a carrying amount of
HK$2,594,000 was denominated in United States

dollars.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18.

19.

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012

—E—-—_F#=A=+—H
ERESBRATEEIERZR
ERE (&)
NR_E——FR_FT——F=H
—+—H - LliRERETSE AR

FEE -

R-ZE——FZA=Z+—H &%
B kAN E 5 R4 8601,122,00008
T (ZZF —— 14 : 469,642,000/ L)
300,564,000 75 (=& — — 4 ¢
234,821,000 70) 2 IRERE B EK
RS E FAEERAKRARZR
HeRPEE (MF28) -

BRAKBERARFRNREREHES
MERETE . REERARQRHBEE
BRI B ERA U E 2 BRmED B
#3546,960,000/% 7T ;275,669,000

& TT °

817 17
WRITFERIEFRERITZRES - B
FHBREBA-EAELAR+ZMEA -

RZE——F=ZA=+—8"
RITFERZ INEFHANNEGEFS
EB(ZZE——F :0.76[F) ' &K@
8 /50,278,000 7T (=& — — 4 :
30,000,000 L) A BT REHE S
iz o EF - &R ERE E /&2,594,000
BILAETRER B -

> Paras
ZE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

20 ERKRESEEY

Group Company
rEHE AN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E——fF —E——4F —E—_fF —F——14F
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$" 000
FHET TET FET TA&T
Cash and bank B e KIRTT
balances fE1F 72,555 163,199 61,958 93,347
Time deposits TE HATF 3R 202,940 445,874 202,940 397,519
Cash and cash BekRe
equivalents ZEY 275,495 609,073 264,898 490,866

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between eight days
and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest
at the respective short-term time deposit rates. The
bank balances and time deposits are deposited with

creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B F5 R R EE

31 March 2012

—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 21. 5t B R IT R H A& K
BORROWINGS
Group
rEE
2012 2011
-%-CF “Ek
Contractual Contractual
interest rate (%) Maturity ~ HK$'000 interest rate (%) Maturity
BHFE%) U8R TE=n YR e
Current ik
Current portion of ~ REFTEH Hong Kong Hong Kong
long-term bank BiRaHH Interbank offered Interbank offered
loans, secured (RER) rate + 1.5% pa. to fate + 1.5% pa. to
Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate - 1.625% pa.  On demand 9,679  Primerate - 1.625% pa.  On demand
A Bk
ROEERE+1 SEFE ROIAZRE+ SRER
EEE B3
BEERZ-160EFE EEREE FREENZ-165E58  EEXEE
Long-term bank loans  EEREEHY Hong Kong Hong Kong
repayable on RERTEN Interbank offered Interbank offered
demand, secured  (BHEH) rate + 1.5% pa. to fate + 1.5% pa. 1o
(Note) (Hit) Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate - 1.625% pa.  Ondemand 19303  Prime rate - 1625% pa.  On demand
A Bk
ROEERE+1SEFE ROEERE+SEER
EER 0
RESNE-165EFS EEXEE RESHE-160E5E  EEXEE
Other loans, secured ~ E i E5 (B ) Singapore
Interbank offered
rate + 2% pa. to
Hong Kong
- - - Prime rate + 3% p.a. On demand
il
BTREREEFE
ES o
SEENEIEEE  ERXER

28,982

HK$' 000
TR

9,840

28,982

50,112

88,934
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS (continued)

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERR

R 2 F

Company
A H]
2012 2011
“E-Zf 3%
Contractual Contractual
interest rate (%) Maturity ~ HK$'000 interest rate (%) Maturty — HK$'000
CEEED) HER  TEn BHHE %) MR TEx
Current ik
Other loans, secured £ EF (FHH) Singapore
Interbank offered
rate + 2% pa. to
Hong Kong
Interbank offered
- - - rate+1.75%pa. Ondemand 25137
%
ROTREREHEES
EEE
BOREREHITSBEE  EBXER
Group Company
r5E Y N
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-C-F —E——F —B-CF —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET THT TAT
Analysed into: AR
Bank loans JERIEMIRTT
repayable: B
Within one year or —F Rk
on demand JEE K
(Note) (Hiet) 28,982 38,822 - -
Other loans HihEEE
repayable: B
Within one year or —ERK
on demand fEE K - 50,112 = 25,137
28,982 88,934 - 25,137
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FHLEEEREERLA

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS (continued)

Note: The Group’'s term loans in the amount of

HK$28,982,000 (2011: HK$38,822,000) containing
an on-demand clause have been reclassified as current
liabilities. For the purpose of the above analysis, the
loans are included within current interest-bearing bank
and other borrowings and analysed into bank loans

repayable within one year or on demand.

Based on the maturity terms of the loans, the amounts
repayable in respect of the loans are: within one year
of HK$9,679,000 (2011: HK$9,840,000);
second year of HK$4,026,000 (2011: HK$9,679,000);
in the third to fifth years, inclusive, of HK$14,369,000
(2011: HK$16,329,000); and beyond five years of
HK$908,000 (2011: HK$2,974,000).

in the

Certain of the Group's bank loans are secured by:

0

(i)

(i)

mortgages over the Group's land and building
together with its investment properties which
had an aggregate carrying value at the end
of the reporting period of approximately
HK$423,431,000 (2011: HK$419,947,000)
(notes 13 and 14);

corporate guarantees up to HK$131,385,000

(2011: HK$142,285,000) provided by the
Company;
rental assignment over certain of the Group’s

investment properties located in Hong Kong with
an aggregate carrying value of HK$407,900,000
(2011: HK$404,000,000) at 31 March 2012
which have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

T B R AT R EAthfE =K ()

K& E 5 8028,982,0008 L (=&
——4F 38,822,000/ ;L) WA A
B (HARERERIE G B
KESBRRBDEME - 3 LM
MsE ' ZEEXRREERBT LR
TREMEBRA - AT E—FR
REEREEZRITER -

BIBEXROEBGER  RENRE
EBENSE S —F1N9,679,000
B (ZZF — — 14 : 9,840,000/

JL) 8 =% 4,026,000/8 T (=
T —— 14 19,679,000 JT)
FEZEFRF (BIEERMTF)
14,369,000 7L (=& — — F :
16,329,000 7T) : & A F &
908,000 L (=T — — F :

2,974,000 7T) °

AREBE TRITERA TS HEELR

.

®

)

(i)

AEEZLHEEFERE
REMEZRIE RWEH
K ZEBECREEENA
423,431,000 (ZF——4F ¢
419,947,000 7T) (M 7213 &
14) :

ARRREBEZARERZS
131,385,000 0 (& ——4F :
142,285,000 7T)

AEBETHREMEZASH
EOEMEMEMRES R-Z
——F=A=t+—HZEHELE
407,900,000 L (= F——4F :
404,000,000 75) © H B FIK
o UREETFASEBE/RITE
= o
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 21. 5t BRAT R A B (&)
BORROWINGS (continued)
In the prior year, the Group's and the Company's EF AEBRARAATHEME
other loans were secured by the equity investments o Bl & £469,642,0007% T &
amounting to HK$469,642,000 and HK$234,821,000, 234,821,000/ 7T W IR HE % & 1E R
respectively (2012: Nil). H(ZT——F  |) -
At the end of the reporting period, all bank and other RIBERAR - FIBERITTREMERKTY
borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong. In the prior LABTT RSB B - KF - BREEF
year, all bank and other borrowings were denominated H b &5 546,783,000 7T J5 LAFT Hn
in Hong Kong dollars, except for secured other loans TCREE BN - FREIRTT R HM(E
of HK$46,783,000, which were denominated in RIYAB L AEEEN - FTAERITR
Singapore dollars. All bank and other borrowings bear HEM &R IRZE R RETE -
interest at floating interest rates.
22. TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS, OTHER 2.BNESKRR - BFFREH
PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED HENEFEEWIRS
The aged analysis below shows the Group's and the UNTAEREBEEARATZENE SR
Company's trade payables, based on the goods receipt A ThiRE MmUE B B & AR 7 12 4 A P
date and the date when services are rendered. EEtZ BRE DT ©
Group Company
rEE NN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—®--F —EF——F —®-"F g%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
TET TET TET FET
Trade payables: e 8 ZERMN -
Current to 180 days BIEZ=180H 10,109 5,090 - -
Over 180 days #iB180H 13,535 13,510 - -
23,644 18,600 = -
Accruals JE &K IE 3,024 5,200 1,664 2,234
Other payables and Hofth & 54 BR K
deposits received REWIEZES 27,768 25,542 - -
54,436 49,342 1,664 2,234
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22.

23.

FHLEEEREERLA

TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS, OTHER
PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
(continued)

Deposits received of HK$2,345,000 (2011:
HK$1,550,000) were included as non-current liabilities.
The trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing

and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012

—E—-—_F#=A=+—H
N.EBENEFRR  BETRE-H
fEMRARREE WERS (&)

B Uz £2,345,0008 0 (=T — —
£ : 1,550,000 7T) FIEIE R B B
& - ZEHREMEMNERABTE
—RZEROBR NEEE -

23 EERIEEE AE

during the year are as follows: T
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBEEE
Group
rEER
2012
—EBE-—F
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
TERBE
ZREBNINE L EER #mat
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FTER THERT
At 1 April 2011 RZZE—-——FMHHA—H
(Audited) (&%) 3,799 42,226 46,025
Prior year adjustment® LA BT 4 5 gt - (42,226)  (42,226)
As restated L& 3,799 - 3,799
Deferred tax charged to FARKZEERA
the income statement 2 RIETIE
during the year (note 9) (M$5x9) 632 - 632
Gross deferred tax liabilites WZZ——F=H=+—H
at 31 March 2012 ZEERTAB BB 4,431 - 4,431
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(continued)
Deferred tax assets
Group
TEE

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

23EERIAEE B E (F)

EERBEE

2012

—E—-_4F

Losses available

for offsetting against

future taxable profits

A {3 3 8% oK 2R

ERBRRNZEE

HK$' 000

FET

At 1 April 2011 (Audited) RZE——FWMA—B (&%) (7,535)

Prior year adjustment® LA BT 4F & 3 5 * 7,534

As restated K EP m

Deferred tax credited to the income FANRTZRAFTAZ

statement during the year (note 9) EAERE (B EE9) (3,566)
Gross deferred tax assets RZE——F=HA=+—H

at 31 March 2012 2 IRFETIE B E AR TR (3,567)
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FHEEEERAERAA

23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

23EERIEEE B E (F)

Deferred tax liabilities EEHEER
Group
rEH
2011
—EF——%F
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
FrERHHE
SREENITE MEEM HEEt
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$ 000
THET FET FAET
At 1 April 2010 RZZE-—TFWMA—H
(Audited) (&zE=%z) 5,162 37,745 42,907
Prior year adjustment® AR F [E &t - (37,745)  (37,745)
As restated &E5 5,162 - 5,162
Deferred tax credited to FRRERA
the income statement FFAZEERIE
during the year (note 9) (M$5x9)
(Restated) (seE= 7)) (1,363) - (1,363)
Gross deferred tax liabilites W—Z——%=HA=+—H
at 31 March 2011 ZIEERIA B BB
(Restated) (g=E=7) 3,799 - 3,799
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(continued)

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

23EERIAEE B E (F)

Deferred tax assets EEBREEE
Group
rEEH
2011
—E——14F
Losses available
for offsetting against
future taxable profits
A 8 2R 2R
JERR T M 2 18
HK$ 000
FA&T
At 1 April 2010 (Audited) R-ZZFE—ZFFMNA—H (TR (7,745)
Prior year adjustment® VAR 4F Z 3 28 7,745
As restated KE -
Deferred tax credited to the income FRWHEKRAFTTAZ
statement during the year (note 9) EFETR IR (P 5E9)
(Restated) (#e &%) M
Gross deferred tax assets RZE——F=H=4+—~H
at 31 March 2011 (Restated) ZIRETIEE ELRTR (KEF) @)

As disclosed in note 2.2 to the financial statements,
upon early adoption of Amendments to HKAS 12,
prior year adjustments of HK$30,000,000 and
HK$34,692,000 have been made in the net deferred tax
liabilities as at 1 April 2010 and 2011, respectively.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(continued)

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset in the statement of
financial position. The following is an analysis of
the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial

reporting purposes:

Net deferred tax liabilities ARG B ARR KR
recognised in the R
consolidated statement IR IEF IR
of financial position BEFRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

23EERIEEE B E (F)

IR T - MR RAE TIEL
MEBEERBECD TEE - L TH
E B R R A i 2 AR BRI IR 4

R

Group

rEE
31 March 31 March 1 April
2012 2011 2010
—B-C-F —T——% —ZE-FF
=A=t+—H8H =ZA=+—H MmA—H
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000
FHERT TET TETT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&&E7) (&&E75)
864 3,798 5,162

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong
and Indonesia of HK$255,468,000 (2011:
HK$224,636,000) and HK$35,349,000 (2011:
HK$33,737,000), respectively. The Company has
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$186,374,000
(2011: HK$166,620,000). The tax losses in Hong
Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The tax losses in Indonesia can be carried
forward for a maximum period of ten years. Deferred
tax assets of HK$42,120,000 (2011 (restated):
HK$40,439,000) have not been recognised in respect
of tax losses because these tax losses have arisen in
companies that have been loss-making for some time
and it is not considered probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the tax losses can be
utilised.

REBRBEBRINESD R EETIBE
$8255,468,0008 70 (= F — — 4 :
224,636,000% 7T) K& 35,349,000
BL(ZE——F 33,737,000/
JC) c RRABRBEBELEZHIAEEIE
£186,374,0008 L (ZF — —F :
166,620,000 7C) - REBELE 2T
HEBAERAAERESRSEEZ
NEZ RRERB T - RENEBEA
ZHEEBEZAUAETF - AEH
WARRZERIBBBERELEHIEE
E42,120,0008 7T (ZF — — F (&
&%) : 40,439,000 70) + BZEH
HEBDRBEBSE—BREAZA
A] - WA AR BT A] BE EE A FE AR B s A
AR SHRZ S BIBE1E -
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FHEEEERAERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R R EE

31 March 2012

—E——-Ff=RA=+—8H

23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 23.EERIELSE A (E)
(continued)
At 31 March 2012, there was no significant RZE——F=H=+—H  Xx&H
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2011: Nil) for tax 2 B8~ B I 4% PR R BE Y B i B S
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of -7 ;2 76 T8 H 2R E o] & KK i R T
the Group's subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to MEAE(ZE—F  8) r AWZ
additional tax should such amounts be remitted. ERIEEDL - ANEEWETEINHIEE

f& e

There are no income tax consequences attaching X A A H AR RO A AR B R BT
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its AIFT1SfFiER -

shareholders.

24. SHARE CAPITAL 24, IR 7
Shares igviy
Group and Company
AEBRAEA A
2012 2011
—E—-F —ZT——F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHET
Authorised: AT
40,000,000,000 ordinary shares 40,000,000,0001%
of HK$0.0025 each HARMEE0.0025/8 T
(2011: 40,000,000,000 ZEBRR(ZE——F:
ordinary shares of 40,000,000,0000% & i%
HK$0.0025 each) M {E0.0025/8 7T~ & imA%) 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EEITRARKRA
5,766,968,705 ordinary shares 5,766,968,705%
of HK$0.0025 each TR A{EO0.0025% 7T
(2011: 5,766,968,705 ZERKR(ZE——F:
ordinary shares of 5,766,968,7050% & A%
HK$0.0025 each) H {H0.0025/% 7T 2 B %) 14,417 14,417
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FHLEEEREERLA

24. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

In the prior year, 1,680,000 share options were
exercised at an exercise price of HK$0.21 per share
(note 25), resulting in the issue of 1,680,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of HK$352,000. An
amount of HK$91,000 was transferred from the share
option reserve to the share premium account upon the

exercise of the share options.

A summary of the transaction with reference to the
above movement in the Company's issued share

capital is as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

24. R (4&)

X+ 1,680,00017 i A% # 1% IR & I%
0218 TLHTTHEETE (MHF25) -
It 17 5§ IR E & /£0.00257% 7T &9
1,680,000k Emig - KRB EAD
BWRE AR E£352,0008 7T - A B
REAE R & ££91,000/8 T 1A 8 A i &
TERE ARG HER -

BEARFEHETHRALAZEH 2
ZE T

Share
Number of Issued premium
shares in issue capital account Total
B#1T IR 43
ROBE RA i B iR Gl
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET FERT FET
At 1 April 2010 RZT-ZFNA—A 5,765,288,705 14,414 351,944 366,358
Share options exercised 217 {F £ 88 f% i
(as above) (k) 1,680,000 3 440 443
At 31 March 2011, RZE-——F=A=t—R"
1 April 2011 and ZE-—FWA-BR
31 March 2012 —E-—F=ZA=1+—H 5,766,968,705 14,417 352,384 366,801

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the
share options issued under the scheme are included in

note 25 to the financial statements.

B I

AR A B R ET 81 DA S AR R ax v &Y 3%
1T 2 IR B B A TR MY A
25
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the

"Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and

rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the

success of the Group’s operations.

Details of the Scheme are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Participants

Participants are any directors (including
executive directors, non-executive directors
and independent non-executive directors) of
the Company and employees of the Group
and any advisors (professional or otherwise),
consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners, promoters, service providers
of any member of the Group who the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) considers,
at its sole discretion, have contributed to the
Group or any shareholders of the Group (the

"Grantee").

Subscription price
The subscription price shall be determined by the
Board at its absolute discretion but in any event

shall not be less than the greatest of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.0025
each of the Company (the “Shares”) as stated
in the daily quotation sheet issued by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant of an

option (the “Date of Grant");

Annual Report 2012 #£3§
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FHEEEERAERAA

i IR #E 5T &
RARZRE —HBERES (%A
gl])  ZETEIZ BRI AAEEE
BERMFLERMZABER2HBERT
oY B Ko [B1 ¥ o

ZATBIZ BT

(a) 2%
SLEESBARNFEMES (B1E
HITES IETES LB IF
WITES) RAEB ZEBERA
rAEEg ([EFg)RER
HWERAGMAEEHLANEE
AR B E L B R 2 T RE R
(Bl EH)  HBAA - D
e HER - RIBA
BPE - XBREN GEXEBY
o BRBARKRNEEEMMEKER
Al R ER ([ ARAL -

(b) REBE
RBEHESTS2RET &
TEERUATESE :

(i) ANRFEKEIEO0.0025/4 T
Z B (TR 1) BB AR R 4%
HRB(EREBBH)EES
BMEeEXSMAEMRAR ([HR
Frl) B R ATk 2 Wi fE -
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FHLEEEREERLA

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(b)

©

(d)

(e

Subscription price (continued)

(i) the average closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the five business days

immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

Maximum number of Shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the Scheme
shall not exceed 10% in nominal amount of
the issued share capital of the Company on the
adoption date of the Scheme (the “Scheme
Mandate Limit"). Options which lapse in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the

Scheme Mandate Limit.

Maximum number of options granted to
each participant

The maximum number of Shares in respect of
options that may be granted to a specifically
identified single Grantee under the Scheme within
any 12-month period shall not (when aggregated
with any Shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 1% of the

Shares in issue (the “Individual Limit").

Period of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in a period notified by
the Board to each Grantee at the time of making
an offer, which shall not expire later than 10 years

from the Date of Grant.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

25. IR st 8 (&)

(b)

(©

REBE (E)

(i) BROVEEFEL BB A E
SRR PT B MR AT
ZFHUWTHE R

(i) Bzt E1E -

B 47 £ BR

RIEZ T IR Be R 2 B A i ]
THITZBROEZ T REBBRE
Mzt B AR QR 2 #HITIRA
E B2 10% ([FHEIEEREE]) -
ATET SRR - X TETA
BRI %At BRI Z BRI HE -

d) E2HEERBREZ LR

(e)

PAER A+ — @A #E - EAEE
B ANRAREZAT 8 A e
R 2 BB B i s R AR B AR & BEAR]
Hib g A g ot 818 % 2 B AR
MBEHETZRMEE - &ZZ 1A
BB EITM Z 1% (TE AR
B e

BREZITEY
BRETNREZMARBERERE
EEMNESARAZHERNIT
& MEARIE E RS TF R
BH -

Annual Report 2012 F R

151



152

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(f) Remaining life of the Scheme
The Scheme is valid and effective for a period of
10 years commencing on its adoption date, 23
September 2002, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended.

(g) Acceptance of options
The offer of a grant of share options may be
accepted within 30 days from the Date of Grant,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of
HK$1 in total by the Grantee.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders' meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under
the Scheme during the year:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

25. IR REST 8l (&)

(f) Z&H8ZReRFH
ZAtB RN EME R T —F
NAZ+=ZAEHtTFRER
Br R ITRESH R ER] Bl = E 7

A
Afg ©

(g) EXBEI#E
XL HEREF30RA - AEA
BBXNEMIBTZEZENRE
A AZEZ R THEREZEL -

BRETEETESEEAED KRS
HEBRRRKEREZHER -

E - EHET MR AT 2 AR Y
BT :

2012 2011
~B-CF —FF

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options

MmEFH Jilk: B2
i@ BREHE 1B BRiEsA
HK$ per share '000 HK$ per share '000
BRET T BRET T
At 1 April REOA—H 0.2276 436,788 0.2667 135,660
Granted during the year ~ #RET - - 02100 302,808
Forfeited during the year*  F 2 M+ 0.2280 (66,000) - -
Bxercised during the year ~ FR7T{E - - 0.2100 (1,680)
At 31 March R=ZR=1+—H 0.2275 370,788 02276 436,788

The weighted average share price at the date of
exercise for share options exercised in the prior year
was HK$0.27 per share (2012: No share options were
exercised).

* Forfeiture of options is accounted for in lapse of options.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 25. IR ST 8 ()
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share REEER - BARITEZBREZTT
options outstanding as at the end of the reporting EE LITREEHIT

period are as follows:

2012
—E-—F
Number of options Exercise price Exercise period
BRERE TEE TES
'000 HK$ per share
¥ sRET
114,660 0.2667* 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
—EFELtFOAZ-t+LEHE
—E-"HFMAZ=-tXH
256,128 0.2100 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—E2-——f-A=-+t—-H=%E
—®2-—-%—A=+H
370,788
2011
—E——4F
Number of options Exercise price Exercise period
fERERL B TIEE 1T{EHA
'000 HK$ per share
F SRAT
135,660 0.2667* 27-04-2007 to 26-04-2012
—EEH+FMA-++ERZE
—E-_FWMA=-t+XH
301,128 0.2100 21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—E——F—AZt+—RH=
—F-—F—A=+H
436,788
*  The exercise price and the number of relevant * RN AITEBRE Y ITEENRER

outstanding share options were adjusted as a result
of a bonus issue. Further details of these adjustments
were included in the Company's announcement dated 8
September 2008.

ERBITARIELAR - ZFHRZ
E—HHBHRARBAR_ZTN\F
NANBEHZRE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

There is no vesting period for the outstanding share

options granted to employees and directors.

The fair value of the share options granted in the
prior year was HK$20,576,000 (HK$0.0704 each and
HK$0.0541 each for share options granted to directors
and other employees, respectively) (2012: Nil), of
which the Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$20,576,000 (2012: Nil) in the prior year.

The fair values of equity-settled share options granted
in previous years were estimated as at the date of
grant, using the binomial model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the

model used:

Dividend yield (%)
Expected volatility (%)

K 2.2 (%)

T8 B % 18 (%)
JFE 52 % 18 (%)
. [3 B A1) % (90)

Historical volatility (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%)
Expected life of options (years)

Weighted average share price hnwE S e AR B
(HK$ per share) (BB IT)

The expected life of the options is based on the
historical data over the past three years and is not
necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption
that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,

which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.
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RS E ()
BT RARESZ MARITEZ BIE
3 4% 57 D

EF FIRTHEREZATFTEER
20,576,000 7T (X TEE R HME
EMBERES B RS D0.0704% T
& 5H0.0541%m) (ZF —Z4F
) EPAREEREFERZBEBR
T B 520,576,000 0 (= F — =
Fm) o

TR LA B FE 4% 2 DA B HE 45 55 B A e
ZRFEEDRERBHERA 'K
HEEEEAKLEERDBREZIK
AR EE o TREHIREARA
By P A 2 B

2011 2008
—F——F ZZFTZTN\F
3.660 4.000
50.000 39.000
50.000 39.000
2.817 4.114
10.000 5.000
0.210 0.2667

BlEZFERFRIRIEEE=ZF2
BELBEETE W —EHRRAIGEH
W2 ATEER o 18 HIR I8 [ bR 52K
BRIERARRBE 2 RE - BRLRB

ERGER-
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25.

26.

FHLEEEREERLA

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

No other feature of the options granted was

incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The 1,680,000 share options exercised in the prior
year resulted in the issue of 1,680,000 ordinary shares
of the Company and new share capital of HK$3,000
and share premium of HK$440,000 (before issue
expenses), as further detailed in note 24 to the

financial statements.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
370,788,000 share options outstanding under the
Scheme. The exercise in full of the outstanding share
options would, under the present capital structure
of the Company, result in the issue of additional
370,788,000 ordinary shares of the Company together
with the increase in the share capital of HK$927,000
and share premium of HK$105,740,000 (before issue

expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on
26 April 2012, a total of 114,660,000 share options

expired.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 256,128,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 4.44% of the Company's shares in issue

as at that date.

RESERVES

(a) Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 57 and 58 of the

financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

25. IR st 8 (&)

EQAFEERLES REE KB
P2 AT E A 5 -

EF - AAFE1,680,0001 8 A% 4
175 M 31T 7 1,680,0000% & i@ % -
¥ AR N A3,0008 7T 0 IR 19D s B A
440,000/8 7T (R EITRA) @ #
—SHBERM B mERMTE24 -

RmEBR RIEZE - A2 A
£370,788,00017 i A% # i R AT o
ERARBBERARNERBT  BHEIT
FrRRITECERESERETE
HNZN X F]370,788,0000% & i A% - &
[A 3 Hn A& 4~927,0007% T & B 15 4
105,740,000/ 7T (K 1k 8 17 5
%) e

HEBHKRKE RN ——FMmA
—Z—+7NH " & FH114,660,0001 8 I
FERIER -

R EEEMBEHRER 2 B - RIBZE
ZT - AAQRF)HE256,128,00017 BE I&
REHMARITHE - HARARAE BB T
R 15 #94.44% o

26. &

(d) XK H
AEBZRHEEFEEREAFER
BAFEZ2FEEZLES NI BHRE

FS5TRFESBAZEARAR IR
KRE -
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31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

26. RESERVES (continued)

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

26. & (&)

(b) Company (b) X H
Share Share
premium option  Contributed ~ Retained
account  reserve surplus profits Total
Rty  BRE
HER it B4BH% REETN At
Notes  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
it TEL  TER FEL FET FET
At 1 April 2010 RZE—ZFMA—H 351,944 5,933 162,587 99,182 619,646
Total comprehensive KEERE
income for the year gyt 10 - - - 197915 197915
Issue of shares ESal8) 24 440 (91) - - 349
Equity-settled share option ~ LAEZ £ B A9
arrangements BREZ 25 - 20576 - - 20,576
Interim 2011 dividend —E2-—E4BKRE 1 - - - (17296)  (17,296)
Proposed 2011 final —T-—FR#E
dividend RERE 1 - - - (34602)  (34,602)
At 31 March 2011 and RZE-——%=A=1+—H
at 1 April 2011 ERNZZ-—ERA-A 352,384 26418 162,587 245199 786,588
Total comprehensive AERRE
income for the year gyt 10 - - - 21,059 21,059
Transfer of share option N e
reserve upon forfeiture 8 YR B R 1
of share options R BE - (4114 - 4114 -
Interim 2012 dividend ZE-CZERBRE 1 - - - (17301)  (17,301)
Proposed 2012 final —T-CFRE
dividend RERE 1 - - - (34602)  (34,602)
At 31 March 2012 R-B-—f=A=t-H 352,384 22,304 162587 218469 755744
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26. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

(0

(if)

the Group's reorganisation on 13 June 1990,
representing the excess of the nominal value
of the Company's shares issued under the
Group’s reorganisation, and the nominal
value of the shares and share premium of
the former holding company acquired by the

Group; and

a transfer from the share premium account
pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2
June 1999.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose

from:

)

(if)

the reorganisation mentioned in note 26(b)
(i) above, representing the excess of the
nominal value of the Company's shares
issued under the Group's reorganisation and
the then consolidated net asset value of the

acquired subsidiaries; and

a transfer from the share premium account
pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2
June 1999.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda

(as amended), the contributed surplus of the

Company is distributable to shareholders in certain

circumstances prescribed by Section 54 thereof.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

26. fi# 5 (#&)
(b) &2 7 (4)
AEBMZEMBBIAIE -

() X&EER—-—NAAZTEFNRNA
T=ZBAETZER BEAR
RIIRIBEA S B EHEMEITI
EEEBAEERWEZ
AT 2 B A &) B4 T {8 B2 A 17
wmEAMZED K

(i) WRE-—NNANFRAZBHE
TZRAERT B KRMDEE
R -

RRARZEHBAHBKE

() ExBHfsE26b)()Frit 2 =
HAEARARIREBEAEREH
Fr 8% 17 A% 1) T {8 8 38 A7 Y i
MEBARER e EEF
Bz#Hn &

(iy RE—NNANFERNA-HE
fTZRRAREHET B8R &EE
FRep R -

BIEBEFECI981AFE) (K&1(E
i) - EOABIESAG T 2 &
FHERT AREZEHEBA]
DR TR ©
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

26.

27.

28.

RESERVES (continued)

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
share options granted but are yet to be exercised, as
further explained in the accounting policy for share-
based payment transactions in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred to
the share premium account when the related options
are exercised, or be transferred to retained profits

should the related share options expire or be forfeited.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
outstanding guarantees of HK$131,385,000 (2011:
HK$142,285,000) given to banks to secure general
credit facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the
Group. Credit facilities in an aggregate amount of
HK$28,982,000 (2011: HK$38,822,000) had been
utilised by these subsidiaries in respect of these

guarantees as at the end of the reporting period.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
Details of the Group’s and the Company’s bank

facilities and margin account facilities, which are
secured by the assets of the Group and the Company,
are included in notes 13, 14 and 18 to the financial

statements.
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it (4R)
BEREREEEREREIMABRFTE
Z BB AT EE  FBERMER
KM FE24UNB DN R 2R P 2 &5
R — R - B A BBRENTT
- BARARESEERERMEE
B SN A R A B HR 502 YR
AIBRARESEREMRE LR -

RAREME

RI|EBKR A2 F4 TRITZ K
EEEIRE A131,385,000/8 L (=
LT — — 4 :142,285,0008 L) © 1E
RAEEETHB AR FMER —K
EEREZEMR RWMEHAR %
EMBRAAINRZERERECHASE
28,982,000 7w (=& — — F ¢
38,822,000/ 7T) ZIEERE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

29. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 20. KEHERHE
(a) As lessor (@) AHBEASH

The Group leases its cruise ships (note 13) and AEBERBELKEHELHEER
investment properties (note 14) under operating Wim (MIFE13) RILEWZE (WA
lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for 14) - MARMZEEHNTF—FF

terms ranging from one to three years. =4F o
At 31 March 2012 and 2011, the Group had total N ——HFR —FT——F=H
future minimum lease receivables under non- =+—8 AEEREBEEERA
cancellable operating leases with its charters and MMBPEISLz Fr B EEE
tenants falling due as follows: ZAR T I G BRI FE M 2 R 2R Bx K

e RIBEREDT ¢
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—B--F —ET——%
HK$'000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET
Within one year —F R 24,307 22,514
In the second to fifth years, F_EFOF

inclusive (BHEEREMF) 16,308 5,256
40,615 27,770

Annual Report 2012 F R 159



160

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

29. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(continued)
(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its commercial

properties under operating lease arrangements,

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

20. MEME ZH (&)

(b) AEBA & 65

REBRBRKEHEZHHEHER
ETERYE > MAamz BB

with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one FT—FERE o
to two years.
At 31 March 2012 and 2011, the Group had RZB——FR_F—F=A
total future minimum lease payments under non- =+—B8  AREEBERETOTHEE
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: RETHEBEN TIEFEBRNZ N2
REFEESRIBALROT -
Group
AEE
2012 2011
=B-=F ~—FT——%F
HK$’000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET
Within one year —F R 270 271
In the second to fifth years, FE_EFERF
inclusive (BHEEREMF) 143 65
413 336
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30.BE AR S
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial BRAMEHmREMIEOSHEEN
statements, the Group had the following material FRN - AEEERFEB T BEARZ SN
transactions with related parties during the year: N
(a) Related party transactions in connection with the (a) EAREEEBKEBEM B AR
Group's operations: 2
Group
REHE
2012 2011
—E——=F —EF——1F
Notes HK$'000 HK$" 000
ligza TET THET
Rental income received BREARWE RG] Z
from a fellow subsidiary WA 0) 240 240
Interest expenses paid to  EfRARKE AR Z
a fellow subsidiary MERX (iD - 1,350
Notes: izt -
() Rental income was charged based on a tenancy () HeWRARAREERER XME
agreement entered into between the Group and RAERIM 2 HEHZEWE - 5 H
a fellow subsidiary at a monthly rental rate of 7% 720,000/ 7T °
HK$20,000.
(i) In the prior year, interest expenses were paid for (i) E=F - FMERZDIRBRMMER
the mortgage loan advanced by a fellow subsidiary BN ZIRBERM S - F7)
at an annual interest rate of 5%. KR5E -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ¥R R P E
31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 30. S X5 (&)

(b) Due from a related company

As disclosed in the consolidated statement of
financial position, the Group had an outstanding
balance due from a related company of
HK$2,844,000 (2011: HK$2,093,000) which
arose from the receipt from the customers by

the related company on behalf of the Group.

(b) FE Uk REEE A RIRIA

BANAR S SRR R IR ER - R EG
N AR AR B WERE P RIE M
JE W BA B~ B RIE 2 R B A R
732,844,000 (ZF — —4F -
2,093,000/87T) ° ZEARTIE
B REREETEERE - &

W BEEE N B A 2 S IBIRIEES
NEHEME161BEHRELT

This balance is unsecured, interest-free and has
no fixed terms of repayment. Particulars of the
amount due from a related company, disclosed
pursuant to Section 161B of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, are as follows:

Group
rEE
Maximum
amount
31 March outstanding 31 March
2012 during the year 2011
—E-=F FRREM —T——%
=A=t+-—H EEme®# =-HA=1—H
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FTER THER TAT
Name of the related company BB AR EE
Huang & Co (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 2,844 4,000 2,093
The related company is beneficially owned by ZBAB ATV RAAANTIEFES

certain close family members of certain directors
(Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Ms. Ng Siew
Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng) of the Company.
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FHLEEEREERLA

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

©

(d)

Commitment with a related party

On 12 March 2012, a subsidiary of the Group
entered into a one-year lease agreement ending
31 March 2013 with ETC Finance Limited
("ETC"), a fellow subsidiary of the Company, to
lease its investment property to ETC. The rental
income received from ETC for the year is included
in note 30(a) to the financial statements. The
Group expects the total income received from
ETC for the year ending 31 March 2013 to be
HK$274,000.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A F5ER R aE
31 March 2012
—E—=—f=RA=+—H
30. AR5 (&)
(c) HAREEE T MG
R-_ZTE——F=ZA+_-HB  &&
Bl —RWBRARIEARNQFR R
B AR ZIERMBEBRA A
THEFDFTLHE=ZT—=
FZHA=Zt+T—HIEABH—FH
HEmE  HHEEMELEET
SR - RAFERNWERA SR
H) M & A SR B RS Rk MY
F30@W e AEBEEH - HE
—E—Z=ZF=ZA=+—H81H
E-WERBE SRR ZBKAR
274,000/ JT °

Loans advanced from non-controlling shareholders (d) REEWE AR ZIEZERIRRR
of the Group's subsidiaries T2zE8R
Group
REHE
2012 2011
=2-—=-F %
Notes HK$' 000 HK$" 000
igza FET FET
First loan BHEEX 0 55,713 58,334
Second loan REER D) 131,823 131,823
187,536 190,157
Notes: KiaE -

(i) With respect to the first loan, pursuant to the
shareholders' agreement entered into between
the Group and a non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary, the non-controlling shareholder
agreed not to demand repayment of the loan until
the subsidiary has the ability to do so and prior
consent was obtained from the Group. In addition,
if the paid-up share capital of the subsidiary and
the shareholders' loans shall be insufficient to
meet the operating expenses, the non-controlling
shareholder and the Group agree to either apply for
allotment of shares from the subsidiary or provide a
shareholders' loan in proportion to their respective
shareholding in the subsidiary. The non-controlling
shareholder is a fellow subsidiary of the Company.
The loan is unsecured and interest-free.

() HEZERME  BEASESR
—HME ARz — B IFEBAR
RIS Z BRI - sx B IE R
RAEZSEMBAR G NE
REBRESAEEZzELERBR
DEEREEER < IEHN - HHE
RN NGRS O SR
RERTRABMEEMZ - %
BIERBEREAEERE R
WEEBRHE R B AL
Pl e 55 A B BT 8 2~ B B 35 Ak 10
AR PBIRE K - % B IR
RRARBZRARNBRF - &
RAEERE RS -
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Loans advanced from non-controlling shareholders

of the Group's subsidiaries (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i)

With respect to the second loan, pursuant to a
shareholders' agreement entered into between
the Group and a non-controlling shareholder of
a subsidiary, the shareholder shall not demand
repayment of this loan unless a resolution in
writing signed by all shareholders of the Group
for the demand of repayment has been duly
passed at a general meeting. In the opinion of the
directors, after confirming with the non-controlling
shareholder, there was no intention for the non-
controlling shareholder to demand the Group to
repay this loan in the next twelve months from
the end of the reporting period. Accordingly,
the second loan was classified as a non-current
liability. The non-controlling shareholder is a fellow
subsidiary of the Company. The loan is unsecured

and interest-free.

(e) The compensation of key management personnel

of the Company has been disclosed in note 8(a).

The related party transactions in respect of items (a)

to (d) above also constitute connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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30. BT R B ()
(d) AEEMEAFZIFERBER
2 B3 ()
HisE - (40

@i

(&) &An

RREERME - RIFAEEHE
—HENERRZ — B IFERK
KA Z R - BRIEAREE
ERERFFERERZER
RERECHRBEERARE LERB
i BRRR TG ZRERZEA
Bk - BERA KREZAIEE
PSR AE i FERRAR - R B IEIERR
BREE ERAREE N W E DR
RARFT AR RI121E B A EE %A
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

3.IRENE s 2R T A
RMEHR  SHESMTEYEEME
W

2012
—E—-—F
Financial assets
EREE
Group
rEE
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale
profit or loss =  Loans and financial
held for trading receivables assets Total
AFEEIE
ZERMEE- ERk AHEE
REEE RBURER ESREE BE
HK$' 000 HK$’' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BT THERT TET THERT
Available-for-sale investments ~ A[ {45 E 2 1% & - - 780 780
Trade receivables (note 17) EUE SR (HE17) - 47,292 - 47,292
Deposits and other receivables &% % H 4t fiE U BF 3K
(note 17) (BFaE17) - 3,966 - 3,966
Equity investments at fair BRBRBRATEE
value through profit or loss FIBR 2 IR #EIR & 606,950 - - 606,950
Due from a related company  JE W BB 2 5] 5B - 2,844 - 2,844
Bank deposits RITIFH - 50,278 - 50,278
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBEEEEY - 275,495 - 275,495
606,950 379,875 780 987,605
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting wmr (&)

period are as follows: (continued)

2012

—E—-=F
Financial liabilities
SREE

3.IZERE s z2Em T A (&)

REEHRR  SPERTAZEEE

Group
FEME

Financial liabilities

at amortised cost

SR A&

ZeMmAE

HK$' 000

FET

Trade payables (note 22) JER B 5 R (it 5E22) 23,644

Accruals (note 22) FEET I8 (MisE22) 3,024

Other payables and deposits received HihERABRER R BRI ®

(note 22) (g 5E22) 27,768

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings &+ 8 R 17 & H b & 3% 28,982
Loans advanced from non-controlling AEBWRBE AR 2 IFERRR

shareholders of the Group’s subsidiaries ST ER 187,536

270,954

166  Annual Report 2012 %



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

31.IZEHE s z2Em T H (&)

REEHRR SRR TAZEREE

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting mT (&)
period are as follows: (continued)
2011
—E——14F
Financial assets
TRVE E
Group
rEH
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale
profit or loss - Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
FERBERR
RNFEEDER
ZEREBE- Rk AHEE
RHIEEE BEEX SREE FEEE]
HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHET TExT THET FHET
Available-for-sale investments AHEEZRE - - 780 780
Trade receivables (note 17) JEWE 5 BR K (FHEE17) - 11,234 - 11,234
Deposits and other receivables e N A AR R
(note 17) (E17) - 5,245 - 5,245
Equity investments at fair BERBRERATERE
value through profit or loss PR iR E 469,642 - - 469,642
Due from a related company JE UG RA B X R A - 2,093 - 2,093
Bank deposits RITF N - 32,594 - 32,594
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFEY - 609,073 - 609,073
469,642 660,239 780 1,130,661
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 3.1 ERE8lo 2z T H (8&)
(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RBEHR ZSERTAZEREE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting wmr (&)

period are as follows: (continued)

2011
—EF——4F
Financial liabilities

TREIE

Group
REH

Financial liabilities

at amortised cost

ABESH X AN ET 2

ZemMBE

HK$" 000

F&T

Trade payables (note 22) FETE 2R (M 5E22) 18,600

Accruals (note 22) FEET3RIE (M FE22) 5,200

Other payables and deposits received HEMEMEREREWIES

(note 22) (KMg7E22) 25,542

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings &t 28817 & H b & ¢ 88,934
Loans advanced from non-controlling REEME AR 2 FEERBRR

shareholders of the Group's subsidiaries S ZER 190,157

328,433
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

31.IZERE s z2Em T H (&)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RBEHR SERMITAZEAEE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting wmr ()
period are as follows: (continued)
2012
—E—-=fF
Financial assets
EWMEE
Company
PN
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale

profit or loss -

Loans and financial

held for trading receivables assets Total
AREESR
ZEMEE- EXR UHHE
KEEE RBREX SREE B
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET THET THERT TERT
Available-for-sale investments AHEEZRE - - 780 780
Due from subsidiaries FE LB B 2 Rl IR - 485,400 - 485,400
Trade receivables (note 17) EWE SRR (HE17) - 20,883 - 20,883
Deposits and other receivables B RE B R
(note 17) (K&E17) - 708 - 708
Equity investments at fair FERBERRATERE
value through profit or loss I BR 2 IRIERE 306,392 - - 306,392
Bank deposits RITFEH - 50,278 - 50,278
Cash and cash equivalents RehBREFEY - 264,898 - 264,898
306,392 822,167 780 1,129,339
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows: (continued)

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

3.IZERE s z2Em T A (&)

REEHR  SELMTAZERERE
wmr (&)

2012
—_E—-_F
Financial liabilities
SREE
Company
AT
Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
DR E Yo N
ZE@MmE s
HK$' 000
FET
Accruals (note 22) FEE R IE (M1 sE22) 1,664
Due to subsidiaries AR NG 324,180
325,844
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

31.IZERE s z2Em T H (&)

RBEEHRR SRR TAZEREE

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting mT (&)
period are as follows: (continued)
2011
—E——%F
Financial assets
TRVE E
Company
PA/NE]
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale
profit or loss = Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
FERBERR
RNFEEDER
ZEREBE— Rk AHEE
RIEEE RKRER SREE FRe]
HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHET TExT THET TET
Available-for-sale investments AHEEZRE - - 780 780
Due from subsidiaries B Y Y /88 2% =) 7R IE - 430,809 - 430,809
Trade receivables (note 17) BN B S o (PHaE17) - 54 - 54
Deposits and other receivables B KHE KRR
(note 17) (KE17) - 12 - 12
Equity investments at fair BERERREATER
value through profit or loss HIBR 2 IRIEIE 234,821 - - 234,821
Bank deposits BITER - 32,594 - 32,594
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFEY — 490,866 - 490,866
234,821 954,335 780 1,189,936
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

3.IZERE s z2Em T A (&)

REEHRR  SPERTAZEEE

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting wmr (&)
period are as follows: (continued)
2011
—E——%F
Financial liabilities
TREE
Company
VNN
Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
LABESHP ARG &
ZEmBE
HK$" 000
FET
Accruals (note 22) &5t 3B (P 5E22) 2,234
Interest-bearing other borrowings HA st BERK 25,137
Due to subsidiaries FET B A Al FRIE 328,223
355,594
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FHLEEEREERLA

32. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company's financial assets and financial liabilities

approximate to their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group and the Company use the following
hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values
of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which any inputs which have
a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs)

As at 31

measured at fair value held by the Group and the

March 2012, the financial instruments

Company comprised of equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss of HK$606,950,000 (2011:
HK$469,642,000) and HK$306,392,000 (2011:
HK$234,821,000), respectively, and were classified as
Level 1.

During the year, there were no transfer of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transfer into or out of Level 3 (2011: Nil).

The Group and the Company did not have any
financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31
March 2012 and 2011.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

R.AFEERAFEEEKX

AREBERARBNEREERTHE
EMREIEZROEAFEE-

AFEERR
NG B B AR B LA 51 B R E AN
BEemTENRFERE:

F1 HGRMES LHEREENKA
EHIRE (TREA ) 15
HE R FEE

F2E - RBMEERM (HIEAF
BEEEAFENSHBA
2PN EERAHEER
F)FFENRFEE

FIE - RIBMGEERM (BRI
BEAEAFENTMAMEA
2RI EBEABEREMSH
BExiE(TAEEHAZ
B ENRFEE

R-_F——F=ZA=+—H AKH

EARBBERAFEEFENS
BTAREERABRIZEAFEBETIK
2 IR & o Bl A #606,950,000/5
JL(=ZZF——14F : 469,642,000/ L)
306,392,000 L (=& — —F :
234,821,000 70) EDEREIE

Fp - DT BB BRAREER
F208 2 WE - I8 B A K
FIB(T——F ) -

—E-_FRZE-——F=A
+—R8  AEE KRR FAL B
NI EEFAENSRAE -

1711

LA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, bank
deposits and cash and short-term deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise
finance for the Group's operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade receivables and trade payables, which arise

directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these

risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term

debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group does not hedge interest rate fluctuations.
However, management closely monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate exposure should the need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group's and the
Company's profit after tax and retained profits (through

the impact on floating rate borrowings).
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

2012

Hong Kong dollar
Hong Kong dollar

2011

Hong Kong dollar
Hong Kong dollar

Singapore dollar

Singapore dollar

oy
BT

—T——F

BT

BT

T
AR T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

A = bz (&)
Group Company
A5H ARH
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in
Increase/ profit after
(decrease) in tax and

basis points retained profits

BRBLBIER

HEY RREGER
EH(TH) &I/ GHD)
HK$' 000

TERT

15 (36)
(15) 36
15 (53)
(15) 53
15 (59)
(15) 59

(decrease) in
Increase/ profit after
(decrease) in tax and

basis points retained profits

PR &R R

BEE RREEF
LR/ (TR #m/ (ED)
HK$' 000

TER

15 -
(15) -
15 )
(15) 2
15 (29)
(15) 29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES B HHREARETEEERKE (&)

AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures.
These exposures arise from sales or purchases by
operating units in currencies other than the units’
functional currencies. Most of the Group's revenue
and costs were denominated in Singapore dollars,
Indonesia rupiah and Hong Kong dollars. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, management closely monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need

arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the
end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible

change in the Singapore dollar exchange rate, with all

SMEE R B

AREBEHXZEERER - ZFRER
ThHE B & B LA BT BE & % LAS
CEMETEEMES - AREZX
B WA R TS AT i T~ ENE
BERETR/EEEM - AKEE AL
BINELHPEE - AT BEEESE
PIESRIMNERE - WKNBEFERZE
&b B K N LB

TRERNIRE PRE MRS T
& TN TE R AT RE L IR A IR
FZBERT AREBRARBRFE

MR RREUF (REEEER R
AFBELRED) HRBOHBE -

other variables held constant, of the Group's and the
Company's profit after tax and retained profits (due
to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and
liabilities).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES .KEREEBREREE (&)
AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued) S BE L Bsx (48)
Group Company
r&H ENN
Increase/ Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/ (decrease) in
(decrease) in profit after ~ (decrease) in profit after
foreign tax and foreign tax and

currency rate retained profits  currency rate  retained profits

BB #ER R BB RER R
HEER REEF SHEER REEF
RE/(RE) #N/RP) HE/(RE) BN BD)
% HK$' 000 % HK$'000
TER TER
2012 —E-C-F
If Hong Kong dollar fis 7B 7T 3
weakens against the AN T
Singapore dollar W& 10 33,666 10 19,035
If Hong Kong dollar WETHE
strengthens against AN T
the Singapore dollar & (10) (33,666) (10) (19,035)
2011 —F—F
If Hong Kong dollar fis 78 7T 5
weakens against the T
Singapore dollar wiE 10 32,232 10 21,093
If Hong Kong dollar BT H
strengthens against AN T
the Singapore dollar FE (10) (32,232) (10) (21,093)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

The Group provided services only to recognised and
creditworthy third parties and related parties. It is
the Group's policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’'s

exposure to bad debts is not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other
financial assets of the Group which comprise cash
and cash equivalents, available-for-sale financial
investments, an amount due from a related company
and other receivables, the Group's exposure to credit
risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of

these instruments.

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
customer/counterparty, by geographical region and by
industry sector. There is no significant credit risk as
the tenants have paid security deposits as collateral to
the Group for the lease of cruise ships and investment

properties.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are disclosed in note 17 to the financial

statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and

projected cash flows from operations.
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FHEEEERAERAA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
The Group's objective is to maintain a balance

between continuity of funding and flexibility through

the use of bank loans.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

REE S E b (&)
AREBZBRREBERBITEN
REFEECEBUERBEEHE 2R 2T

&y -

RIFEFTAIRITIRARR - AT SR
SERHERRzBAEDHA

Group
I
2012
—BE-CF
3to
On Less than less than 1to5
demand 3 months 12 months years Total
=88

®E =R +=@A —-E1F e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TER TER TER TER

Interest-bearing bank loans (Note) & BER{TE R (M7i2) 28,982 - - - 28,982
Loans advanced from REERBERA
non-controlling shareholders ZFERRER

of the Group's subsidiaries A ZER - - - 187,536 187,536

Trade payables ERE SRR 13,535 10,109 - - 23,644

Accruals JERH 3R 35 2,989 - - 3,024
Other payables and HtoERER R

deposits received Bl 12,242 12,186 995 2,345 27,768

54,794 25,284 995 189,881 270,954
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

U KAKREEEZEREGKE (&)

Liquidity risk (continued) RENE SRS (&)
Group
rEH
2011
T4
3t0
On Less than less than 1t05
demand 3 months 12 months years Total
=R
EEX SR EOR
BE =f@R +=18A —Enf ek
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
TET TAR TAT TAR TET
Interest-bearing bank loans (Note) — #FERITEHK (M) 38,822 - - - 38,822
Other borrowings HipfER 50,112 - - - 50,112
Loans advanced from AEENERA
non-controlling shareholders ZFERRR
of the Group's subsidiaries 27 EH - - - 190,157 190,157
Trade payables ERE SRR 13,510 5,090 - - 18,600
Accruals fEst 3R 42 5,158 - - 5,200
Other payables and HitEAERR
deposits received Bliike 13,199 9,935 858 1,550 25,542
115,685 20,183 858 191,707 328,433
Note: KiaT -

Included in interest-bearing bank loans of the Group are
term loans in the amount of HK$28,982,000 (31 March
2011: HK$38,822,000). Each of the loan agreements
contains a repayment on-demand clause giving the bank the
unconditional right to call the loan at any time and therefore,
for the purpose of the above maturity profile, the total

amount is classified as “on demand”.
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FHLEEEREERLA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Note: (continued)

Notwithstanding the above clauses, the directors do not
believe that the loans will be called, in their entirety or in
part, within 12 months and they consider that the loan will
be repaid in accordance with the maturity dates as set out in
the loan agreement. This evaluation was made considering,
the financial position of the Group at the date of approval of
these financial statements, the Group’s compliance with the
loan covenants, the lack of events of default, and the fact
that the Group has made all previously schedule repayments
on time. In accordance with the terms of the loans of the
Group, the contractual undiscounted payment of interest-

bearing bank loans at the end of the reporting period will be

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

REBES R (&)
Mt < ()

BER LGEH - EFAE BREITH
TEr12EA AR EIEE - BER
B AEERSEREBEERDEAMED
B R(EE - FHETIE BRI A BRI E
WMAMERBMNBRBNAN  AEEETE
STERZH  WEKEFEER  URAEHE
EREEMABERNBIFIE - RIEAEE
BRWGH - RBEHR - ARRITER
WERTHARITIREEZRANT

as follows:
Group
KEE
3 to
Less than less than 1to5 Over
3 months 12 months years 5 years Total
=EA
DR B3OS
=@A +=f@Aa —ZHF HBREF B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET TER FHET FTER
2012 —E--F 1,550 8,857 19,441 916 30,764
2011 —T——F 1,936 8,923 27,719 3,047 41,625
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES .HBEREEBRERBE (&)
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) RENE SRS (&)
The maturity profile of the Company's financial BIBEBE TR RITIRRIR - AT HEF K
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based AR ERRc B EDEA -
on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as
follows:
Company
P NN
2012
—E—_F
Less than
On demand 3 months Total
EEREE LPR=EA wmem
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
FET FHET FHET
Accruals FEETFIA — 1,664 1,664
Due to subsidiaries &S MY B8~ R R0R 324,180 - 324,180
Guarantees given to banks in Bt FHIE A A
connection with facilities BB & i 4s T
granted to subsidiaries RITHIER 131,385 - 131,385
455,565 1,664 457,229
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

Liquidity risk (continued) PR REE R E S (&)
Company
PiN/NE]
2011
—F—%
Less than
On demand 3 months Total
JEEREE LR=EA e
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
FET FA&T FA&T
Interest-bearing other borrowings E b5t 8 & 25,137 - 25,137
Accruals FEFT IR - 2,234 2,234
Due to subsidiaries FERT M A RIZRIA 328,223 - 328,223
Guarantees given to banks in B T M E A A
connection with facilities HRELE i T
granted to subsidiaries RITEHE R 142,285 - 142,285
495,645 2,234 497,879
Equity price risk BRREEKERRE

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of
equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the levels of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk
arising from individual equity investments classified as
equity investments at fair value through profit or loss
(note 18) as at 31 March 2012. The Group's listed
investments are listed on the stock exchange of Hong
Kong and Singapore and are valued at quoted market

prices at the end of the reporting period.

PR B 1 20 [ 2 45 IR 48 BUKF K {8
MEFEEZESMEMNERESA
FET®KNER R-_T——F=A
=t—H8 AKEFMEYOREER
EfRE D BEREBBRRZ AT EE
SRz BRI A Ml Bl AR E
(PFfaE18) - AEEH EHRERERN
BRI LB SRS LS - X
RBERRIZAHHEFE -
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 33,
AND POLICIES (continued)
Equity price risk (continued)
The equity market indices for the following stock
exchanges, at the close of business of the nearest
trading day in the year to the end of the reporting
period, and their respective highest and lowest points
during the year were as follows:
31 March
2012
—2-CF
=ZA=t-H
Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index EE-BEEY 20,556
Singapore — Straits Times Index N — 8 R R E 3,010

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair value of the equity
investments of the Group and the Company, with all
other variables held constant, based on their carrying

amounts at the end of the reporting period.
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MBERABREEBREREE (&)

P A fE A% L B (4E)

R E RN &I 5 A & XEREREE
REF - THFEHX DA SRER
H UERRFRESENER RKE
BT

High/low 31 March High/low
2012 2011 2011
—E--§ —Z——F —E——F
/& =A=t—8H &/ &
24,469/ 23,528 24,989/
16,170 18,972
3,227/ 3,106 3,314/
2,522 2,648
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equity price risk (continued)

Group
A%

2012

Investments listed in:

Hong Kong — Held-for-trading

Singapore — Held-for-trading

2011

Investments listed in:

Hong Kong — Held-for-trading

Singapore — Held-for-trading

Carrying
amount
of equity
investments
BRERE
KR E B
HK$ 000
FTERT
—E-C-F
HEEMR
EE-FHEEER 224,225
N —HIEER 382,725
—E-——F
HEEMR
BE—FEEER 188,464
MG —HIEEE 281,178

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012

—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

% HE (B 4% = B (4

Increase/
(decrease)
in fair value
AFEE
wm,/
(R2)

%

10
(10)

10
(10)

10
(10)

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit after
tax and
retained
profits
BBl A
RRE A
#m,/ ()
HK$'000
TER

18,723
(18,723)

38,273
(38,273)

15,737
(15,737)

23,478
(23,478)
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BAF5ER R aE

31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Equity price risk (continued)

Company
ZNN|

2012

Investments listed in:

Hong Kong — Held-for-trading

Singapore — Held-for-trading

2011

Investments listed in:

Hong Kong — Held-for-trading

Singapore — Held-for-trading
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—E—C_fF

REEMN

BEA-R{ERE

MK -—FERE

—E——%F

REEMR

EE-RIEER

MK -—FERE

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

U KAMEEEZEREE (E)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

BERE

M EREE

HK$'000

TR

115,026

191,366

94,232

140,589

B HE (B 4% = B (4

Increase/
(decrease)
in fair value
AFEE
wm,/
(R2)

%

10
(10)

10
(10)

10
(10)

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit after
tax and
retained
profits

BBl %5 A
RRE G
#in,/ (A)
HK$'000
TER

9,605
(9,605)

19,137
(19,137)

7,868
(7,868)

11,739
(11,739)



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHLEEEREERLA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and

maximise the shareholders' value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 March 2012 and 31
March 2011.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2012
—E——-F=ZAF=+—H

.U KEREREBEREEK (K)

BEXER

AEEEARAER 2 T ZRRERERA
EEBRNBFBELEEBZIRANE
ERERFRRER L RUIFEER
YiREKRREE -

REBRBLEBGREZZILERER
B INLAAE - RERIABRER
S ASEAAEHRR RS
MR ERIR Bl & Ak B ITHAR - NEH
NZHINEBE e 2 A0 B AR EBR I
HE_T——F=-A=-+—HREKZZ
——F=A=+—BILFE B@F
BEEAHBE BEERREWHEEIR
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A PS5 R FRBiaE
31 March 2012

—E-——-—f#=R=+—H
33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is total indebtedness divided by the equity attributable
to owners of the Company. The Group's policy is to
maintain the gearing ratio between 10% and 50%.
Total indebtedness represents interest-bearing bank
and other borrowings. The gearing ratios as at the end

of the reporting periods were as follows:

33.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

HHEREERERERBK (&)

EXRERE (&)

REB RN AE ARG L R REEE
BEAR - BRBEEEL R QSBEBSER A
ARBHEEANEEER - NEE 2K
RABEREGBELLEHERFN10%
ZE50% ° BEBE KT EBIRTT REAME
Ko RIERZEARBAB B L RN
T

Group
rEER
2012 2011
=F-=F =T %
HK$' 000 HK$ 000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Interest-bearing bank and FHEERIT R
other borrowings H b {538 28,982 88,934
Equity attributable to owners ZIN/NSIE /RN
of the Company JE A5 1 2 1,342,664 1,377,808
Gearing ratio CNCERSRE 2% 6%
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34.

35.

FHLEEEREERLA

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial
statements, due to the early adoption of new and
revised HKFRSs during the current year, the accounting
treatment and presentation of certain items and
balances in the financial statements have been revised
to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly,
certain prior year adjustments have been made,
certain comparative amounts have been reclassified
and restated to conform with the current year's
presentation and accounting treatment, and a third
statement of financial position as at 1 April 2010 has

been presented.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 26 June 2012.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34.

35.

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2012

—E——fF=-A=+—H
o S -
WNARBF ISR R M a2 2/ 5F i - A
FERMEATGIETMEEITNES
ISR E R - TR SRR 5
FIEB RAESRN T EIENS HRETT
TIER - LAESFFEAATE - AL - B
TEARFEEOIHRE G ERRE —
BT URFEERAE WY
ETHRBFIEEHHBMET] - W
EEINHmM—_FE—EFHA—HMNE=
DR E -

B % 3R 3k 2 #t &
BB BRE N —_E——FE A=+
BESEEe I ENRBETE-
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A FMBHE

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and NREEBRERETBRFESEES D TR
non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five /ST IXBIEMRAOLEELSE  LE AE
financial years, as extracted from the published audited — FIZEIZRRERMIBBEMT

financial statements is set out below.

RESULTS ¥

Year ended 31 March

BEZA=1T-HLFE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
ZB--f —T——%F _T-TF _TTNF —TTN\HF
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000
THET FET TET FET FET
(Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
(&E:7) (KEF) (K8F) (KED)

REVENUE A 53,464 172,177 329,440 219,148 303,482

PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR A2 REA A
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS EiEREE

OF THE COMPANY wE S (BE) 17,163 207,317 206,776 (86,798) 173,585
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING EE - BEBERFERESR
INTERESTS

At 31 March
R=BA=+-H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

—E-——f —E2——%F ZZE-TF ZZTNF ZTTN\F
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET FET TET FHET TET
(Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)

(&=E51) (K87) (K87 (BED)

TOTAL ASSETS BEELE 1,588,353 1,699,292 1,657,428 1,442,209 1,643,150
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEAE (272,665) (341,118) (484,195) (442,581) (516,276)
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 3% Bk £ 3% 26,976 19,634 9,966 (2,172)  (22,163)

1,342,664 1,377,808 1,183,199 997,456 1,104,711
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Description

85

Shop No. 23A,

Ground Floor (Level 2),
Kwai Chung Plaza,

7-11 Kwai Foo Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong

EBMRZREERT- 115K
SOBESHT (B = F) 23A%% i

Unit Nos. 3810 and 3811,

38th Floor, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,

Hong Kong

HETHEF 168-20059%
L AE3sE
3810%381 158 & (7

Ground Floor including its cockloft,
Chi Fu Building,
No. 301 Portland Street,

Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

EENEHE AMNEE30195
EEEHT (BEEHEE)

Use

Az

Commercial

[HES

Commercial

SES

Commercial

[HES

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
MEFIS

31 March 2012

—E——-F=ZA=+—H

REWME

Percentage

Nature of interest

R EEZED

Medium-term leasehold 100
FHEIFEE

Medium-term leasehold 100
RERFRE

Medium-term leasehold 100
FHIFEE
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES

MEFR
31 March 2012
—_E—_—_F#=ZA=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Description

85

Shop 5, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BBENERAZIT TH43HE
BT 1 E IS T 555k 8

Shop 3, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BBNERAZIT T H43HE
BT T E S H T 355 58

Annual Report 2012 #£3§

Use

Az

Commercial

[HES

Commercial

GES

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHEEEERAERAA

REYW=E (]R)

Nature

EX

Medium-term leasehold

FHIEE

Medium-term leasehold

FHHEE

Percentage
of interest
EREIHL

100

100
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